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Notice of the 10" Annual General Meeting of Inter-connected Stock Exchange of India Limited
to be held on Friday, September 5, 2008 at 11.30 a.m. at Hotel Atithi, Near Mumbai Domestic
Airport, Vile Parle (East) Mumbai - 99

NOTICE is hereby given that the 10™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of Inter-connected Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
will be held on Friday, September 5, 2008 at 11.30 a.m. at Hotel Atithi, Near Mumbai Domestic Airport, Vile Parle (East)
Mumbai - 99 to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at March 31, 2008 and Profit & Loss Account
for the yvear April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008 and Reports of the Directors and Auditars thereon.

2. Todeclare dividend on equity shares.

3. To appoint a Public Interest Director in place of Mr. S. Ravi, who is liable to retire by rotation, as per the applicabla
provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and being eligible, offers himself for re-appaintment.

4.  To appoint a Shareholder Director in place of Mr. K. D. Gupta, who is liable to retire by rotation, as per the applicable
provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

2. To appoint a Shareholder Director in place of Mr. M. K. Anandakumar, who retires by rotation and is not eligible for re-
appointment,

6. Toappoint a Trading Member Director in place of Mr. Jambu Kumar lain, who retires by rotation and is not eligible for re-
appointment.

7. Toappoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration,

Special Business

1. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifi cation(s), the following resolution as an "Ordinary
Resolution”:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. P Sivakumar, who was appointed as an Additional Director under Shareholder category, by the Board of
Directors of the Company with effect from 30 August 2007, under Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and who holds
office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under
Section 257 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature for the office of a Shareholder Director, be and is hereby
appointed as a Director of the Company.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Sd/-
Date: luly 25, 2008 MILIND NIGAM
Place: Navi Mumbai . Company Secretary

Notes:

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. THE PROXY TO BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE LODGED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS
BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

3. Theexplanatory statement as required under Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956, in respect of the Special Business set out above
is annexed hereto,

4. Members who hold Shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their Client ID and OP 1D Nos. and those who hold shares in
Physical form are requested to write their Folio No. In the attendance slip while attending the Meeting for easy identification of
attendance at the Meeting,
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] A membier entitied to attend and vote at the meeting Is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend and vote instead of him and
siich prosy need not be a member of the company. Under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956, voting is by show of hands unless a poll
I demanded by a member or members present in person, or by proxy, holding at least one-tenth of the total shares entitled to vote on
this resolution or by those holding paid up capital of at least Rs. 50,000/,

[ thie Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 01.09.2008 to 05.09.2008 (both days
Inclusive). Dividend on equity shares as recommended by the directors, if declarad at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, the payment
of the dividend will be made to those shareholders whose name appears in the register of Members of the Company as on 29.08,2008.1n
respect of the shares held in electronic form (dematerialized mode), the dividend will be payable on the basis of the details of beneficial
ownership, furnished by M/s. Central Depository Services (india) Limited for this purpose as at the end of business hours on 29,08.2008.

7 Members are requested to

I Write to the Company at least 7 days before the date of the meeting, in case they desire any information as regards the Audited
Accounts for the financial year ended 317 March 2008, 50 as to enable the Company to keep the information ready.

] fring their copy of the Annual Report and the Attendance slip at the Annual General Meeting.

1] Intimate to the Registrar & Transfer Agent (R&TA) of the Compary immadiately, about any change in their addresses, where the
shares are held in electronic form such change is to be informed to the Depository Participant (DP) and not to the Company /
RETA,

v tjuote Registered Folio Number or DPID/ Client 1D in all the correspondence.

v Approach the R & TAof the Company for consolidation of folios.

wi Furnish bank account details to the RETA / Depository Participant to prevent fraudulent encashment of dividend warrants.

Wil Al of Nomination facility by filling in and forwarding the nomination form to the R&ETA, if not already done.

il sand all share transfer lodgments (physical mode) / correspondence to the R&TA of the Company up to M/s. Bigshare
securities Pyt Ltd,, B2, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Naka, Andheri (€}, Mumbaiup to the date of book closure,

" Mamibirs/ Proxies are requested to bring the Attendance Slip duly filled up for attending the Meeting,

] Conporate Members are requested to forward a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and
Wl it the Annual General Meeting.

W Al e documents referred to in the Motice are open for inspection at the Corporate Office of the Company between 10.30a.m. t012.30
i on all working days except Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays until the date of the Annual General Meeting or any
piljotiiimentis) thereof,

| Ml are reguested to Contact for any query related to shares, dividend and other inquiry at the following address:

it bannected Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Wb bl dntitech Park

[T N

i i W sl

i, Nt B - 400 703

P R 200

LAPLAMATONY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173 (2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956:
Wil Biniosn

B0 0 ik s appointed by the Board at its meeting hetd on 307 AUgust 2007 as Additional Director of the Company under Section 260
Al e kies ACE, 1956, to hold office as Shareholder Director (representing Madras Stock Exchange) up to the date of the ensuing Annual
Pl et An required by the provisions under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956, notice has been received from a member
S bk e hiaiige) proposing his appointment as Shareholder Director along with a deposit of Rs. 500/~ (Rupees Five Hundred Only). The
S0 1 Lt s 1t ddesirable that the Company should continue to avail of the services of Mr. P. Sivakumar.

Ui B Conrends (he resolution set out at item no: 7 of the Notice for adoption

Babagt My B Bivikumar no other director of the Company is concerned or interested in this proposed resolution.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Sd/f-
Data; July 25, 2008 MILIND NIGAM
Mage, Mumbai Company Secretary
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The Board of Directors of Inter-connected Stock Exchange of India Ltd. are pleased to present the Tenth Annual Report for the
year ended March 31, 2008 together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year 2007-08. [

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The financial performance of your Exchange for the year 2007-08, together with the comparable figures for the four previous
years, is given below:

Comparative Financial Performance (Figs. in Rs. lakh)

I 2007-08 i 2006-07 E 200506 |  2004-05 i 2003-04 l
INCOME f
Admission Fees from trading members 16,75 153.05 5.80 0.45 0.50 i
Annual subscriptions from trading members 85.18 2352 61.51 49,91 52.18 {
Listing Fees 1.40 1.18 1.20 1.3 u 0.89
Transaction Charges = : - N -
income from DP Operations 185.63 128.42 81.24 38.88 14.80 !
Income from Training Programmes 2272 30.24 19.30 - - 1
Income from Research 1.09 0.30 = - -
Income from Rent 42.42 4842 38.34 27.02 16,19 {
Interest on Bank Deposits 210,11 Fra3 63.34 48.46 3612 :
Others 15.54 57.13 47.00 41.86 35.49 (
Reimbursement by 1SS for usage of ISE Assets 53.19 63.96 75.83 99.60 85.58 4
Management Services Fees 30.00 30.00 30,00 3 - I
Income from Current Investments - Mutual Fund 21.41 - - - - '
Application fee & Admission fee for Additional Trading Rights - - 9,40 54.72 51.00
Profit on sale of assets - E 165.06 - -
Total Income 691.44 673.55 598.02 362.26 29275
EXPEMDITURE |
Employee Cost 141.45 116.73 93.68 57.87 48.23 A
Administrative & operational expenses 225,38 26747 166,98 134.74 77.94
DP Expenses ' 65,03 a4.28 36,94 20,95 11.58
Training Programmes Expenses 8.31 7.57 36.16 - -
Research Expenses 0,06 0.25 = i =
Interest - - = = =
Depreciation 20.87 21.74 28.24 142.53 143.5%
Total Expenditure 4461.10 458.04 362.00 356.09 281.34
Profit/{Loss) before Taxation 230.34 215.51 236.02 6.17 11.41 |
Less: Provision for tax 131.40 89.69 21.56 - - l,
PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAXATION 98.94 125.82 214.46 6.17 11.41 i

H— ——-— INTER-CONNECTED STOCKEXTHANSEQEINDIALTD. | TENTE ANNUAL REROAT -un-l-
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vour Exchange has improved its financial performance with its total income rising to Rs.691.44 lakh, up from Rs. 673.55 lakh
sarmed during the year 2006-07. The main contributors to the additional income were DP income which had gone up to Rs.
145 &1 lakh In 2007-08 from Rs. 128.42 lakh in 2006-07 and Interest income in 2007-08 was also higher at Rs. 210.11 lakh,
compared to Rs.77.33 lakh during the previous year,

O the expenditure side, the administrative & operational expenses and employee cost have shown increase commensurate
with the larger scale of activities carried out during 2007-08, mainly for supporting the DP branches and for running the training

programmes.
APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriations of the net profit for the period are as under.
(Rs. in lakhs)

Genaernl Reserves 2.20
Mroposed Dividend 14.00
Corporate Dividend Tax 238
| .
| Walance carried to Resenves and Surplus 165.5%
DIVIDEND

{ aomidetng this excellent performance during the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company inits meeting held
it il 25, 2008 have recommended a dividend of Re.1/- per equity share of Re. 1/- each (100%), for the year ended March 31,
S0l andd thie same will be paid after the approval at the Annual General Meeting. The total dividend payout for year 2007-08
o luding: dividend distribution tax) was Rs. 16.38 lakh.

MAL RO PCONOMIC REVIEW

drowih Scenarlo

{3 2007 08, the Indian economy continued to expand at a robust pace for the fifth consecutive year, although there was
Lo modaration in the growth momentum during the course of the year (Table 1). According to the advance estimates
[ulesed by Central Statistical Organisation (CS0), the real GDP growth rate moderated to 8.7 per cent in 2007-08 from 9.6 per
Lol I 200607, The moderation in growth accurred in all the three sectors, viz., agriculture and allied activities, industry and
Lries. Notwithstanding the moderation, the growth performance was in tune with the high average real GDP growth of 8.7
L Lk per annum during the five-year period, 2003-04 to 2007-08. india also continued to be one of the fastest growing
SO of the world,

Table 1: Revised Estimates of GDP at Factor Cost by Economic Activity (At 1999-2000 prices)
s | Percentage change over previous year
Indstry 2007 e 200e0Tr

1 Arieulivre, Forestry & Fishing 24 3.8

4 Mg & Quarrying 34 5.7

1 M uning 9.4 12.0

A Bleoinieiy, Gns & Water supphy 7.8 &.0

B Cosmdn thon 9.6 12.0

& lowthe, Motels, Transport and Communication 12.1 11.8

! Fisncing, Insurance, Real estate & Business senvices 11.7 13.9

B Commmunity, Soclal & Personal services 7.0 6.9

¥ G0 at lactor cost a7 0.4

SO0k wElimate #advance estimate

Bodree i policy staterment on Macroeconomic and monetary developments in 2007-08

L]




TRENDS IN EQUITY MARKET
Primary Market

Resources raised through public issues by the corporate sector increased sharply by 158.5 per cent to Rs. 83,707 crore during
2007-08 over those in last year, The number of issues remained unchanged at 119 in 2007-08 (Table 7). The average size of
public issues, however, increased from Rs.272 crore in 2006-07 to Rs.703 crore in 2007-08. All public issues during 2007-08
were in the form of equity, barring three which were in the form of debt. Out of 119 issues, 82 issues were initial public offerings
(IPOs), accounting for 47.7 per cent of total resource mobilisation,

Mobilisation of resources through private placement increased by 34.9 per cent to Rs.1,49,651 crore during April-December
2008 over the corresponding period of the previous year (Table 2). Resources mobilised by private sector entities increased by
49.4 per cent, while those by public sector entities increased by only 15.5 per cent during April-December 2007. Financial
intermediaries (both from public sector and private sector) accounted for the bulk (68.3 per cent) of the total resource
mobilisation from the private placement market during April-December 2007 (69.0 per cent during April-December 2004).

Resources raised through Euro issues American Depository Receipts (ADRs) and Global Depository Receipts (GDRs) by Indian
corporates during 2007-08 atRs.26,556 crore were higher by 56.2 per cent than those during the previous year (Table 2),

Table 2: Mobilisation of Resources from the Primary Market (Rs. in crore)

2007-08 P R | e e n e g
No. of Issues Am:;u-r;t__ it [
1 2 3 4 5 |
A Prospectus and Rights Issues*
1. Private Sector (a+b) 115 63,638 117 30,603
a) Financial 11 14,676 ] 1,425
b} Mon-financial 104 A8, 692 109 22178
2. Public Sector {(a+b+c) 4 20,0589 2 1,779
a) Public Sector Undertakings - - 1 097
by Government Companies 2 2,514
c} Banks/Financial Institutions 2 17,553 1 782
3. Total (1+2) 19 &3,r07 19 32,382
of which:
{il Equity 114 82,398 114 31,532
(i) Debt 3 1,309 K| 850
2007-08 2006-07
(April-December) P (April-December)
E. Private Placemeant
1. Private Sector 1,248 94,746 1,145 63,418
a) Financial &76 64,438 462 38,159
b} Non-financial 552 30,308 683 25,259
2. Public Sector 111 54,905 G6 47,549
a) Financial 74 37,709 183 %189
by Mon-financial arz 17,194 18 2,189
3. Total (1+2) 1,359 1,49,651 1,241 1,110,910
of which:
(i) Equity - . 1 57
il Debt 1,359 1,49,651 1,240 1,10,910
Memo:
C. Euro Issues 26 26,556 a0 17,005
P Provisional *Excluding offer for sale

Source: RBI policy statement on Macroeconomic and monetary develapments in 2007-08
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Diring 2007-08, net mobilisation of resources by mutual funds increased by 63.6 per cent toRs.1 ,53,802 crore over those in 2006-
{17 (Table 3). However, resource mobilisation declined to Rs. 40,978 crore between September 2007 and March 2008 due to
voliatile canditions in the stock market. About 67.5 per cent of net mobilisation of funds by mutual funds during 2007-08 was
under Income/debt market-oriented schemes, out of which bulk of the resources were mobilised through debt other than
sesured return schemes. Growth-oriented schemes accounted for only 30.5 per cent of net resource mobilisation during 2007-08.

Table 3: Resource Mobilisation by Mutual Funds (Rupees in crore)
00708 | 200607
Mutual Fund T e e e = S e
| Met Mobilisation | Net Assets # | Net Mobilisation @ | Net Assets #
' 1 2 3 4 5
I Privile Sector 1,33,304 4,115,621 79,038 2,62,07%
Pililie Secton 20,498 89,531 14,947 64,213
Tl 1,53,802 505,152 93.985 3,26,292
o Net of redemption i End Period
Moke it exclude funds mobilized under Fund of Funds Schemes

Source; Securities and Exchange Board of India

Sacondary Market

e domestic stock markets, which remained generally firm up to early January 2008, witnessad a sharp decline beginning
WAy 11, 2008, Liguidity support from foreign institutional investors (Flis), strong macroecenomic fundamentals, healthy
St ate sarmings, upward trend in EMES equity markets and other sector and stock specific news helped to boost the market
Sentiment during April-December 2007. Although the domestic stock markets during this period witnessed declines in mid-

Alust, mid-October and mid-December 2007, they again recovered to reach new high. Reflecting this, the BSE Sensex
o bt an all-time high of 20873.33 on January 8, 2008. Beginning January 11, 2008, the domestic stock markets witnessed
St bouts of volatility due to heightened concerns over the severity of sub-prime lending crises in the Us and its spill-over to
plbir ikt segments and in other countries.

Ll tecession in the US economy on account of contraction in the US service industry, weak earnings growth reported by

Lot of the leading Us companies, home foreclosures climbing to record high levels and lacklustre retail sales in the US also
Wi e the sentiment. Liquidity squeeze from the secondary market in the wake of the IPO issuances, heavy sales by Flls in

1 Il sty market, hike in short-term capital gains tax from 10 per cent to 15 per cent announced in the Union Budget
S e rense in domestic inflation rate, rise in global crude oil prices to record highs and decline in ADR prices in the US
Sk el wite some of the other factors that adversely affected the market sentiment. Between end-March 2007 and March
0 e BSE Sensex moved In a wide range of 12455,37-20873.33. The BSE Sensex and the S&P CNX Nifty, closed at
JU0Ad A4 and 4734.50 (table 4), respectively, on March 31, 2008 registering gains of 19.7 per cent and 23.9 per cent,

PR vy, over end-March 2007, The BSE sensex was 16698.04 on April 23, 2008,

Table 4: Stock Market Indicators

NSE
— lTnns-ms 200607 | 2007-08 | 200506 | 200607 | 2007-08
1 2 3 4 5 & 7
AR BitaaK / SEI CNX Nifty*
il din) 11280 13072 15544.44 3403 3822 4734.50
LU 2280 12277 15644 2513 3572 4735
Wilshiiy e (Par cont) 16.7 2.0 1.93 15.6 10.5 2.02
P Wb e poriod) 209 20.3 2011 203 18.4 20.63
TR VRANAN | ML biss CrOre) 2,146,074 Q.56 185 1578855  15,69,556 1944645 3551038
PR g tabisation
(s @ fore) (end-period) 30,22,190 35,4504 5138014 28,113,201 33.67,350 AB5E122
COpok a0 serps Included in the BSE Sensex and 50 scrips included in the S&P CNX Nifty.
i Volabiiiy s measured by coefiicient of variation.

source: Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) and National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE).
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According to the data released by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Flls have invested Rs.52,574 crore (US §

12.7 billion) in the Indian stock markets during 2007-08 as compared with net purchases of Rs.26,031 crore (US § 5.7 hillion) L
during 2006-07. Between April 1, 2007 and January 8, 2008, Flls invested Rs.66,898 crore (LS $ 16.3 billion) in the Indian stock "a
markets. However, Flls made net sales of Rs. 14,324 crore (US $ 3.6 billion) between January 9, 2008 and March 31, 2008. Mutual a4
funds made net investments of Rs. 15,775 crore during 2007-08 as compared with net investments of Rs.9,0562 crore during Ml
200&-07. yel
Reflecting the upward trend in stock prices, the price-earnings (P/E) ratios of the 30 scrips included in the BSE Sensex rose from i
20.3 atend-March 2007 to 28.5 by January 8, 2008 before sliding to 20.1 by end-March 2008 (Table 4). The market capitalisation "
of the BSE increased sharply by 44.9 per cent between end-March 2007 and end-March 2008, Market capitalisation to GDP
ratioimproved from 85.5 per cent at end-March 2007 to 156.7 per centon January 8, 2008 before declining to 109.5 per cent by wiil
end-March 2008, The combined turnover of BSE and MSE in the cash segment during 2007-08 was higher by 76.8 per cent than |
that during 2006-07, by
The performance of non-government non-financial companies moderated during 2007-08 (up to December 2007) relative to 1]
the previous year, but still remained healthy (Table 5). Sales growth, which slowed down in the first two quarters of the year,
accelerated somewhat in the third guarter of 2007-08. On the whale, however, sales growth during the first nine months of e
2007-08 at 17.4 per cent was lower than 29.1 per cent in the corresponding period of the previous year. While growth in gross
profits and net profits also decelerated during April-December 2007 as compared with the corresponding period of the
previous year, gross profits to sales ratio improved marginally over the same period.
Table 5: Corporate Financial Performance (Growth rates in per cent)
1 2 3 4 5 & 7 8 g 10 11 12
Sales 16.3 5.2 281 17.4 256 4.2 0.3 225 19.2 16.0 18.0
Oiher Incoma 173 7.1 0.9 75.5 218 158.5 o2 0.4 106.7 45.2 70.2
Total expenditure 16.7 234 2.3 17.2 240 7T 5T 2040 18.0 15.3 8.9
Depreciation 81 15.4 7.2 171 14.9 16.4 16.8 18.1 18.1 158 1748
Gross profits 25 419 447 50 327 45.0 5249 35.5 48 225 04 I
Interest payments 20 17.4 185 2348 194 8.0 1.4 323 4.4 18.4 457
Profits after tax 328 45.2 456 298 3.7 A4.4 9.5 96 339 2.7 Hd
Select Ratios {per cent)
Gross Profits o Sales 122 15.5 159 16.8 165.2 15.6 158 154 16,7 16.3 16.2
Profite After Tax to Sales 8.z 10.7 1.4 12.2 106 1n.a 10 106 116 1.5 12.2
Interes! 1o Sales 22 k| 2.1 20 2.0 20 20 20 20 21 25
Interest io Gross Profits 18.1 134 130 131 14.2 131 126 124 118 128 15.3
Interest Coverage (Times) 5.5 75 1.7 76 T 7.6 748 LT &5 T8 6.5
Memao: {Amount in Rs. Crora)
Mo of Companies 273 2.3B8 1,87 1885 2228 2 263 2258 2358 2342 2228 23249
Sales 735216 1041884 673056 814560 234610 251125 260064 204225 280814 29710 306233
Oither income® 17 (BB 23885 1302 25,074 4,304 5,282 4927 B.466 2151 8.057 9221
Todal Expenditure# B43826 ATAG45 564464 GHI4EE 200120 21043 24T4T2 240133 237698 249184 257472 |
Depreciation provision 28,461 aroos 2430 8.449 B,449 ;o2 9172 10338 10,173 10576 10,961
Gross profts 90,478 161006 106898 136643 35761 39055 40995 45424 46780 48296 49717 LU
Interest Payments 16,302 21500 13870 17 851 b3 5121 5,162 5862 5,504 6,154 76049 ™
Profits afler tax 6023 1,011,107 75038 99,372 24,845 27,10 28,648 5 32699 MEEE ATAT0 Ny
" - , - i
- Other Income excludes extraardinary income i reported explicithy.
#; The increase or decrease i slockin trade is accounted under bolal income instead of todal expenditure as was hitherio done. (1
Motes: 1, Data for 2005-06 are based on audited balance sheet, while those for 2006-07 and 2007-08 are based on abridged financial results of the select non-Government
public imited companias. “ﬂ
2. Growth rates are per cent changas in the leved forthe period under reference over the comrespanding period of the previous vear for comman set of companies,
3. The quarterly data may not add wp to annua data due to differences in the number and composition of companies covered in each pariod. "‘
|
Source: RBI poicy statement on Macroeconoméc and monetary developments in 2007-08
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OPFERATIONS OF THE EXCHANGE
uss
llion) () Corporatisation & Demutualisation
‘L‘:":kl in compliance of “The Inter-connected Stock Exchange of India Limited (Corporatisation and Demutualisation) Scheme, 2005"
Ltua a6 approved by SEBI on September 15, 2005 the Governing Board of Inter-connected Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (ISE) at its
LAng Meeting held on September 13, 2007 allotted shares to public so that the holding of the existing promoter exchanges will be
redluced 1o the extent of 49% of the total paid-up capital and successfully completed the process of Demutualisation.
frqm | Il Governing Board with the approval of SEBI allotted fresh equity shares to the extent of 5,60,000 shares and transferred
aé';g | 49,400 equity shares of Re. 1/- each from the existing members to the new investors.
nt by With this, thie total paid-up capital of the Exchange is now 14,00,000 equity shares of Re. 1/- each of which 52.10%[.e., 7,29,400
than pauity shares are being held by the new investors and the balance 6,70,600 equity shares would be held by the Promoting
Blook I xchanges
ve to i Teading Membership
ear, _ ) N
:;flr s of {1 siitis of registration of trading members on the Exchange is as given in Table &,
gross
if the Table &: Status of Trading Members
Position as on 31.03.2007 799
Friosh Registration 25
Resignation a
Default Mil
(]
12 Expulsion Mil
1RO Position as on 31.03.2008 793
2l 8 Change (/<) {-8)
139 | |
17.8 ' ) . ) :
20.4 | Dt ibtian of the trading members across the different geographical regions of the country as an March 31, 2008 15 as
457 P b kb ¢
284
r cent) Tahle 7: Geographical distribution of Trading Members
16.2 Heginn_- 3 : States Trading Members
122
a5 | & I West Goa, Gujarat, Maharashtra N7y
15.3 Morth Haryana, Jammu & Kashmir, Delhi, Punjab, Rajasthan, Uttarakhand
65 and Uttar Pradesh 139
Crore) i East Assam, Bihar, Orissa and West Bengal 229
2329 | South andhra Pradesh, Karnataka, Kerala and Tamilnadu 24
nﬁiz:‘ -. Central Iharkhand, Chattisgarh and Madhya Pradesh 24
g,
57 472 B — P . R
10,961
40717 LT AT
;’?;E Pl e linancial year 2007-08, one new company viz. Zen Technologies Limited was listed on our exchange. As at the end
I ul Mareh 2008 there were 13 companies listed on our Exchange, having a total market capitalization of Rs. 792 crore
(P ROLIS Yol e, & 74 crore)
Thitie Wi o trading on the ISE platform during the year.
ernment
i) DPFOparations
i wiowth In DR Operations during the last three years of operations of your Exchange in terms of the number of demat
P | weeounts apened and number of instructions processed are shown inTable 8.
200708
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Table &: Growth in DP Operations (Rs. in Lakhs)
2007-08 ! 2006-07 | 2005-06

Particulars

Income (Rs. lakh) 128.42

Expenditure (Rs. lakh) &5.03 44,28 20.95
Met Income (Rs. lakh) 1200860 8414 17.93
No. of beneficiary accounts 29347 17,459 5,755
Mo, of instructions processed 1,42,0835 8,658,198 7.80,424
Mo. of collection centres 138 104 28
Mo, of DP branches 8 8

No. of investor points 2 3 2

The gross income from the DP business has increased from Rs.128.47 lakh in 2006-07 to Rs.185.63 lakh in 2007-08, which
represents an increase of 45 per cent. Likewise, there was a 43 per centrise in the net income from DP operations in the year
under review compared to the previous year. The number of DP accounts opened with your Exchange grew from 17,459 in

2006-07 to 29347 in 2007-08 i.e. 11888 new BO accounts were opened in 2007-08 as compared to 5937 accounts opened in
200s-07,

Your Exchange is registered as a Clearing House DP with National Securities De pository Ltd. (NSDL) and a Commercial DP with
Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL).

(v} Training Programme

The training courses conducted by your Exchange are aimed at improving the financial literacy levels in the securities industry.
These courses are conducted not from the point of pure commercial interest, but also with the objective of increasing the level
of knowledge on the various aspects of the securities market. Your Excha nge believes that itis essential for all the participants
operating in the securities industry to be fully aware of not only the practical aspects related to day-to-day functioning, but also
the regulatory framework governing the operations of the intermediaries and th gir clients. Training and education, therefore,
are seen by your Exchange as initiatives to help reduce operational risks and improve confidence levels in the market.

Details of training programmes conducted during 2007-08 are giveninTable No, ¢

Table No. 9: Details of training programmes conducted in 2007-08

Programme Duration No. of Participants

1 Capital Markeat (Part time) 9 — 27 April, 2007 11
2 Equities, Derivatives & Portfolio Management 14 = 29 april, 2007 8
3 Fundamental & Technical Analysis 21 = 22 april, 2007 5
4 hutual Funds 28 = 29 april, 2007

5 Capital Market - Khasla College 12 — 19 April, 2007 a4
] MBA Project work at Hyderabad (Batch 1) April - 1y 2007 %5
7 MEBA Project Work at Hyderabad (Batch 1) April = July 2007 12
2 Capital Market (Part tima) 7 =27 May, 2007 11
El Buy-back, Mergers & Acquisitions 12 = 13 May, 2007

10 Derivatives - Futures & Options 19 - 20 May, 2007 7
11 Mutual Funds 19 - 20 May, 2007 7
12 Wealth Management 26— 27 May, 2007 g
13 Capital Market (Part time) &4 - 22 June, 2007 13
14 Equity Research & valuation 2,10 & 17 June, 2007 11
15 Capital Market (Part time) G =27 July, 2007 28
18 Derivatives - Futures & Options 14 - 15 July, 2007 15
17 Wealth Management 28 - 29 July, 2007 &
18 Fundamental & Technical Analysis (Hyderabad) 28 - 29 July, 2007 15
19 Equities, Derivatives & Portfolio Management 11 = 24 August, 2007 17
20 Mutual Funds 25 - 26 August, 2007 34
21 IPO Processes & Regulations 1 -2 September, 2007 1%
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Programme

Duration

No. of Participants

22 Capital Market (Part time) 3 - 24 September, 2007 18
23 Derivatives — Futures & Options 29 30 September, 2007 15
24 Capital Market (Part time} £ - 30 October, 2007 e
26 Equity Research & Valuation 12,13, 14 October, 2007 ]
26 Mutual Funds 27 - 28 October, 2007 18
27 Capital Market - 5.1.E 5. College 22 - 30 October, 2007 &9
28 Capital Market (Part time)} 15 Nov. - Dec. 7, 2007 22
29 Derivatives — Futures & Opfions 24 =25 November, 2007 &
10 Capital Market (Part time) 10 Dec. — Jan. 3, 2007 15
el 1 Equity Research & Valuation 14,15,14 December, 2007 15
i n MEA Project Work at Hyderabad 31 Dec.— 30 Jan. 2008 25
asr 13 Capital Market (Part time) 7 — 28 January, 2008 29
2in i MEA Project Work at Hyderabad 7 lan. - & Feb. 2008 25
14in kL] Depository Operations — Corporation BE. 7 - 8 January, 2008 30
W Capital Market (Full tirme) 19,208 21, January, 2008 1"
i Fundamental & Technical Analysis 26 - 27, January, 2008 7
with i MEA Project Work at Hyderabad 28 Jan. - 27 Feb. 2008 30
" Capital Market - ICIC| Direct 9 - 10 February, 2008 18
A Capital Market (Part time) 14 Feb. — Mar. 7, 2008 7
i MEA Project work at Hyderabad February 2008 33
stry. A Mutual Funds 23 - 24 February, 2008
avel ' Derivatives 1 - 2 March, 2008
3'|"t5 1 Capital Market (Marathi) 29, 30 & 31 March, 2008 18
3ls0o
ore,
e ining department has tie-up arrangements with Trinity Academy, Kurla, Mumbai in addition to the Indira Institute of
Matsimnent, Pune to start Certified / Diploma course in the Capital Market for various market intermediaries and
Pt students. Your exchange will further continue to conduct programmes in collaboration with other recognised
s /management colleges.
SOl e aive has conducted four in-house programmes with different organisations in the year 2007-08.
i iy department is aggressively marketing to conduct programmes in future with special emphasis on In-house
P e In Colleges and Financial In stitutions.
ivll Wossaioh Centre
et b ol s started functioning from April 2005, when the first issues of v Share and ISE 500 were launched. Both these
Pl ations ware fortnightlies, While ¥ Share analysed a particular industry along with the major companies which are part of
1 Ity svery fortnight, ISE 500 offered a statistical update of important financial parameters of 500 large cap, medium
L sl e and micro cap companies. The cell was also continuously publishing NISE (Newsletter of the EXC hange).
10 st b Gl has gone through many changesto provide prudent and systematic information on vibrant activities of share
Wkte The 'V Share' a financial magazine was restructuy red and started publishing as monthly magazine instead of
Iy 150 500 was merged with V Share to give a compact look of financial magazine.
1 ssssnieh coll has also introduced a separate section titled 'Value bites' in its V Share magazine. The section would
L Lk Wl Investing (by Benjamin Graham) of the selected stocks. Apart from this it has also started providing research
Lol ke Tk trade Equities’ and ‘Techni trade Derivatives'. The cell is having tie up with Capital Market etc. for providing data
WO ke elated material for market research.
(Wil Settisment Guarantee Fund
YO bR g malntains a Settlement Guarantee Fund (SGF) as per the norms stipulated by SEBI. The corpus of the SGF has
o) It s, 14,68 crore as at March 31, 2007 to Rs.15.94 crore as at March 31, 2008. The details of the SGF are given inTable
e i
18870 -
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Table 10: Status of Settlement Guarantee Fund (Figures in Rs. lakhs)

[}

ttem 31.3.2008 31.3.2007 I ki
Cash contribution from promoter Exchanges 130.00 130.00 UNCTInry
s Z 5 UM NN d
2 settlement Guarantee Fund (including accretions from levy on transactions) 65.34 63.81 . 'I ad
(AL
3 Contribution towards Base Minimum Capital
(Cash component) from Registered Trading Member’s 795,89 77345 LFFICE
4 Interest accrued on the cash component of SGF 603,55 501.11 ha )
LCR AT
Total corpus 1594.81 1468.37 ANl
. X x LTHAT TR
(vili)  Investor Protection Fund and Investor Services Fund ket ’:
LRI Il!\.
Your Exchange maintains Investor Protection Fund (IPF) and Investor Services Fund {I5F) in accordance with the norms INBLIRA
stipulated by SEBI. Details of these funds are given in Table 11.
U FTETT
Table 11: Status of Investors Protection Fund (IPF) and Investors Services Fund 15F) W e
Investors Protection Fund (IPF) (Figure¥in la
Particulars 2007-08 2006-07 PANTICL
Opening balance 100,338 98,588 Al i
Accretion during the year 1,300 1,750 T e v
Closing balance as on March 31st 101,638 100,333 MK o )
Witeiiaml iy
Investors Services Fund (ISF) e ol 18 A
Particulars 2007-08 2006-07
- 6K & ]
Dpening balance 16,31,734 23.17,018 r W “:.I w
v & L (LT
Accretion during the year 115,101 104,735 . X p ' _:'l
I Wi g
{Less) Expenses incurred on Investor Awareness Programmes - z ;i H'
(Less) Expenses incurred for refund . (168,394) ARy “'-:
(Less) Transfer to PEL (for claims serviced) - 1621,625) " '. oW
i ]
Closing balance as on March 31st 17,46,835 16,31,734 VI G
bbbt i ine
{ix) Investors' Grievance Cell TP iives)
) . ; ) WY i |
The Investors’ Grievance Cell attends to all complaints lodged by the investors against trading members, as well as against

companies. Every complaint is followed up promptly by your Exchange with the concerned respondent and conciliation | TR TR

meetings are arranged between the parties, if required, to resalve the matter. Where such conciliation effort does not lead to an e

amicable settlement, the parties are advised to refer the matter to arbitration, I " '”'l“ '
LR P L T

The Investors' Services Committee of your Exchange monitors the status of investor grievances and takes appropriate

decisions for ensuring expeditious resolution of the cases, whenever thereis such a need, . L

(x) PendingLegal Cases b

The status with regard to legal cases filed by the trading members or erstwhile trading members against your Exchange, along . "}
with the comparative position for the previous year, isgiveninTable 12, "

Table 12: Detalls of Legal Cases

i i

Pending at the - Fresh cases filed | Resolved [ Pendingatthe 1
beginning of the year During the year | during the year end of the year iN
2005-06 & il 1 5
2006-07 .5 Nil il 5 l-I Wi
2007-08 5 Nil 2 3

Regarding the five cases pending against your Exchange at the beginning of the year 2007-08, adequate legal measures to |
defend your Exchange are being taken.

There are no arbitration cases pending against your Excha nge.

|
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FUTURE PROSPECTS

i1 sdldition to strengthening the current activities of DP, Research and Training, the Exchange in association with its promoting
@xchanges s planning to revive its Trading platform and to create a Common Trading Platform (CTF) and Common Clearing
Corparation (CCC), to provide a liquid & vibrant national level market for all the companies listed on respective stock exchange
and also contesting for providing trading platform to small and Medium Enterprises (SMES).

OFFICE INFRASTRUCTURE

11 head office of your Exchange is situated at Vashi, Navi Mumbai. Apart from the head office, there are eight branch offices at
Almedabad, Colmbatore, Kolkata, Delhi, Nagpur, Patna, Hyderabad and Tirunelvelli, which are staffed by personnel of your
| whange These branch offices offer DP services to clients and brokers, provide administrative and technical support 1o
Wading mismbers located in theseregions.

INSUNANCE

Al assists and properties of your Exchange at the head office, branch offices and the investor points are adequately covered by
fim HHF&!!

PANRTICULARS OF THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Al eguired under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1936, annexed hereto are copies of the Audited Statement of Accounts
Bl Wi year ended March 31, 2008, Report of the Board of Directors and the Report of the Auditors for the year ended March 31,
SO0 o 81 Securities & Services Ltd., the wholly-owned subsidiary of your Exchange. The statement of the holding compa ny's
Wiletoat I the subsidiary company as specified under sub-section (3} of Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 also forms part
Wl Aniual Report,

W0 Securities & Services Ltd. has registered a total income of R5.962.60 lakh for the year 2007-08, which is a 30.39 per cent
Wi mane over the figure of Rs. 738.24 achieved in 2006-07. While income increased by 30.39%, the expenditure increased from
I BA0 A ek 1o RS, 670.66 lakh by 199 only thereby resulting in an Increase in profit. Finance cost reduced by 3.72 lakhs thus
suliig mote profit. The profitincreased to Rs. 196 lakh from Rs. 73 lakh last year. the administrative expenses is increased on
SO provision for doubtful debts created for two of the sub brokers wha have defaulted and some other debts which were
1t Coveied by the securities or broker margin to the tune of Rs. 83.94 lakh. Also we had paid Rs. 10 lakh towards the trade
Quiiates fund in the financial year 2007-08.

Ui iwestiment of your Exchange in the subsidiary has not changed during the year. The entire shareholding of Rs. 5.50 crore is
W gLl Exchange.

PUREL TONS HESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

PRk b the provisions of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Directors confirm that in the preparation of the
SO S Conts for the financial year ended March 31, 2008:

(] {6 applicable accounting standards have been followed and no material departures have been made from the same;
1] sibtopate accounting policies have been formulated and applied consistently and have made judgments and

wolinutes that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of your Exchange as
Wl M h 41, 2008 and Profit & Loss Account for the year en ded March 31, 2008;

1 P and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
i provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of your Exchange and for preventing and
it g frauds and other irregularities, and;

il e sl accounts have been prepared on a going-concern basis.




BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FromApril 1, 2007 till date, fourteen meetings of the Board of Directors were held, as detailed in Table 13.

Meeting No.

fa
72
73
74
3
Ta
77
7B
79
g0
81
a2
a3
84

Table 13: Details of Board Meeting

Date |
June 27, 2007

July 28, 2007
August 22, 2007
September 5, 2007
September 13, 2007
September 24, 2007
Novermber 3, 2007
December 5, 2007
December 28, 2007
February 8, 2008
March 7, 2008

April 28, 2008

lune 20, 2008

luly 25, 2008

Hatel atithi, vileparle, Mumbai

Hotel Avion, Vileparle, Mumbai

Hotel Atithi, Vileparle, Mumbai

Hotel Transit, Vileparle, Mumbai.
Hotel Avion, Vileparle, Mumbai

Hotel Avian, Vileparle, Mumbai

Hotel Bawa International, Vileparle, Mumbai
Registered Office of the Company, Vashi
Registerad Office of the Company, Vashi
Registered Office of the Company, Vashi
ABW Infrastructure Co. Ltd., Delhi
Registered Office of the Company, Vashi
Registered Office of the Company, Vashi
Registered Office of the Company, Vashi

The changes which have taken place in the Board of Directors from April 1, 2007 till date are presented in Table 14:

13

10.
1.
12

Name of Director

Shri R. M. C. Rodrigues

Shri P 1. Mathew

Shri Jambu Kumar Jain
Shri T. N, T. Nayar

Shri PV Marasimham

Shri . R. Bhaskar Reddy

Dr. 5. D. Israni

Or. M. Y. Khan

Shri K. Rajandran Nair
Shri 5. Ravi

shri Maninder Singh Grewal

Shiri Sanjeev Puri

ahri Rajiv Vohra

Table 14: Changes in Directors during 2007-08

_ Particulars

Ceased to be a Shareholder Director
Appointad as Managing Director
Re-appointed as a Trading Member Director
Re-appointed as Shareholder Director
Ceased to be a Public Interest Director
Ceased to be a Shareholder Director
Ceased to be a Public interest Director
Ceased to be a Public Interest Director
appointed as a Public Interest Director
Appointed as a Public Interest Director
Appointed as a Shareholder Director
Appointed as a Shareholder Director
Appointed as a Trading Member Director

Date of appointment /
resignation/ retirement

May 19, 2007
July 28, 2007
July 28, 2007
July 28, 2007
July 28, 2007
Sept. 24, 2007
lanuary 30, 2008
lanuary 30, 2008
lanuary 30, 2008
lanuary 30, 2008
lanuary 30, 2008
lanuary 30, 2008

January 20, 2008

Wi N

14. CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTORY AND OPERATIONAL COMMITTEES

Your Exchange has constituted the various Statutory and Operational Committees, as required by SEBI. Details of the

composition of these Committees for the year 2007-08, as well as for the previous year, are given inTable 15.

16
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Table 15: Detail

5 of Committees

Arbitration Panel

_ 2007-2008 | 2006-2007
B N Name Category Name Category
1 Shri Sanjeev Puri Shareholder Director Justice (Retd.) A. B. Palkar Public Representative
d Shrl 5. Ravl Public Interest Director Justice (Retd.) Smt. Katy Keti Baam Public Representative
' Shri K. D. Gupta Shareholder Director Shri T. D. Jashi Public Representative
A Shri 7. D, Joshi. Public Representative or. B. Samal Public Representative
fi | &hel ), ). Bhatt  public Hepresen_taﬁxre Shri M. C. Jain Public Representative
h 1 Gl Kirit P Mehta Public Representative shri J. J. Bhatt Public Representative
/ fhnl Subhash c:huajéd Pu blic.Represe ntative shri Kirit P. Mehta Public Representative
i (37, [, K. Ahatia Public Representative Shri Subhash Chaajad Public Representative
" | Shil Ganesh Shanbag Trading Member Shri Sanjeey Khemani Trading Member i
i ] Sl Sanjeey Khemani Trading Member shri Ganesh Shanbag Trading Member
Defaults Committee
1 2007-2008 2006-2007
N N Name Category Mame Category
| | ShiT N, T, Nayar Shareholder Director- Chairman|  Shri T. M. T. Nayar shareholder Directar- Chairman |
| D Shallendra Narain Public Representative shri R, M. Joshi Public Representative
I I Sl Subhash Chhajed Public Representative Dir. Shailendra MNarain Public Reprasentative
\ | Bl it M, Joshi Public Representative Shri Subhash Chhajad Public Representative
\ | 4hi Ashish Parikh Trading Member Shri G.D.Mundra Trading Member
# ] S 18 1 Mathew Managing Director Shri . Shankar. Managing Director
Disciplinary Action Committee
2007-2008 2006-2007
o Mo, | Name Category Name Category
| Wil K, D, Gupta Shareholder Director Shrri. K. 0. Gupta Shareholder Director- Chairman
! 1| Bl G K. Bhatia Public Representative shri. T. b, Jashi Public Representative |
i | Wi ) At Public Representative Shri. 1. 1. Bhatt Public Representative
i Sl A, Lahin Public Representative shri. A. Lahiri Public Representative
I shit Arunachalam Trading Member Shri. layant Vidwans Trading Member
' 1 Sl 1 ) Mathew Managing Director Shri V. Shankar Managing Director
Investors Services Committee
e 1 2007-2008 2006-2007
Maine Category Mame Category
| Shil 8. fawvi | Public Interest Director Dr. 5. D. Israni Public Interest Director- Chairman
Siirl Rmjendran Nair Public Interest Director Prof. P W, Narasimham Public interest Director
i Al i M, Joshi Public Representative shri P 1. Mathew Shareholders Director
i Bl Mahesh Sonejl E Public Hepreé&ntativ& Shri . Shankar Managing Director
i ! Wil Ganesh Shanbag Treading Member
, L T Mnnr;glﬁg Director




Audit Committee

2007-2008 2006-2007
Sr. No. MName Category Mame Category
1 shri K. D. Gupta Shareholder Director, Chairman shri R. M. C. Rodrigues Shareholder Directar, Chairman
Shri T M. T. Nayar Shareholder Director Dr. 5. D Israni Public Interest Director
shri P, Sivakumar Shareholder Director Dr. M. Y. Khan Public Interest Director
Shri P J, Mathew Shareholder Director ]
Ethics C itt
& T 2007-2008 2006-2007
Name Category MName Category
1 shri 5. Ravi Public Interest Director Prof. P. . Narasimham Public Interest Director
2 shri Rajendran Mair Public Interest Director Dr. M. Y. Khan Public Interest Director
3 shri M. K, Anandakurmar Shareholders Director shri M. K. Anandakumar Shareholders Director
4 Shri P ). Mathew Managing Director Shri v, Shankar Managing Director
Screening (i.e. Membership Selection i
— 2007-2008 20046-2007
Name Category MName Category
1 Dr. M., ¥, Khan Public Interest Director, Chairman Shri R, M. Joshi Public Representative — Chairman
—2 Shri R. M. Joshi Public Representative Shri A Lahiri Public Representative
3 Shri A Lahiri Public Representative Prof, P. . Narasimham Public Interest Director
4 shri Mahesh Soneji | Public Representative Dr. M. ¥. Khan Public Interest Director
5 shri B 1 Mathew Managing Director shriv. Shankar Managing Director
Listing Committee.
St No. 2007-2008
Name Category
1 shri 5. Ravi Public Interest Director
Shri B Sivakumar Shareholder Director
Shri P ). Mathew Managing Director
HR Committee.
S 2007-2008 2006-2007
Name Category Name Category
1 shri 5. Ravi Public Interast Director Prof. P. . Marasimhbam Public Representative- Chairman
z Shri Maninder Singh Grewal|  Shareholder Director Shri Rudolph Rodrigues, Shareholder Director
3 shri P 1. Mathew Managing Director Shri R. sadanandam Public Representative
4 - Shri R. M. Joshi. Public Representative
] - Shriv. Shankar, Managing Director
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ALIDITORS

M/u A 1 Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, were appointed by the mMembers of the Exchange in the Ninth Annual General
Mestlig as statutory auditors of your Exchange to hold office till the conclusion of the Tenth Annual General Meeting.

e Auditors' Report relating to the accounts for the year endad March 31, 2008 does not contain any qualification.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Your Exchange had total staff strength of 48 on its rolls as on March 31, 2008. In addition, 30 contractual / outsourced staff are
working lor your Exchange. However, none of the employees was in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limits specified in
Lection 217(24A) of the Companies Act, 1956, and as such nodisclosure is required to be made in the Directors Report.

SIATUTONRY DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS

e i losure required in terms of Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Disclosure of
Pt ulaes In the report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absarption,
F el e hange Earnings and Outflows, do not apply to your Exchange, and therefore, no details have been provided,

L OHPONATE GOVERNANCE

Wl L xchange is committed to following good corporate governance practices. The Board of Directors, Chairman, Managing
Litor and the entire staff working for your Exchange have endeavored to adhere to the highest levels of corporate
M mnce.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT

Yol Eeehange has not accepted any deposit from its shareholders or the public.

I ALENOWLEDGEMENTS
T I Board of Directors of your Exchange wishes to place on record its deep sense of gratitude to SEBI for the support and
Wi oragement extended to your Exchange. The Board of Directors also thanks all the promoter exchanges and the trading
SR Wb s Lo thelr unstinted support and continued co-operation,
S s hange would like to take this opportunity to express its sincere thanks to all its valued customers for their continued
i Pt cnage
' Waiks are also due to the officers and staff of your Exchange who have displayed dedication and commitment in
Wpleimenting the decisions of the Board and in carrying out the day-to-day operations in a sincere manner.
By order of the Board of Directors
Sdf-
Hste luly 25, 2008 K. Rajendran Nair
Plae Mumbai Chairman
arman
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RAO SAKLECHA & CO.

Company Secretaries

210, Rajani Bhavan, 569,Mahatma Gandhi Marg, indore (M.P)
Ph.0731-2542994 Tele Fax-2538710, Cell N0.9826027611, 9826941425,
E-mail: pankajsaklecha@ yahoo.com, neeleshcs2004@yahoo.co.in

CIN NG U7 1020MH2005PLC157556 Mominal Capital: 20 Lacs

c_um1m¢£££m|§ﬂe
{Rule 3 of Companies icompliance Certificate) Rules, 2001)

i

Thi MaTibers,

e connected stock exchange of India, Ltd.,
inletah Park, Tower No. 7,5" Floor,

Al Vashil Rallway Station

i, Navi Mumbal,

Wi hve examined the registers, records, books and papers of inter-Connected stock Exchange of India, Limited as
Pt o b malintained under the Ccompanies Act, 1956 {the Act) and the Rules made there under and also the provisions
Loiaind i this Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Comparty for the financial year ended on 31% March 2008.1n
Wi Gpinion and to the hest of our information and according to the examinations carried out by us and explanations,
Weleinmtion and certifications furnished to us by the Company, its officers and agents, we certify that in respect of the aforesaid
Thipfanin bl o

i P Company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure ‘A’ to this certificate, as per the provisions
ol i Act and the Rules made there under and all entries therein have been duly recorded.

] e Campany has duly filed the forms and returns as stated in Annexure 'B' to this Certificate with the Registrar of
Diianiies, Mumbai, within the time prescribed under the Actand the Rules made there under.

i (i Campany being Public Limited Company the provision of this clause is not applicable.

4 Uhe board of directors met Eleven (11) times during the financial year on 27" June 2007, 28" July 2007, 22 August 2007, 5"

Sniitaiiber 2007, 137 september 2007, 26" September 2007, 3" November 2007, 5" December 2007, 28" December 2007,

& Pelituary 2008 and 7" March 2008 respectively in respect of which meetings proper notices were given and the
aedings were properly recorded and signed inthe wMinutes Book maintained for the purpose.

Lt Campany has not closed its Register of Members, during the financial year.

4 1 Annusl General Meeting for the Financial Year ended on 31st March 2007 was held on 28" July, 2007 after giving due
Wt 1o the members of the Company and the resolutions passed thereat were duly recorded in the Minutes Book

pusitbned lor the purpose.

§ (e Bt Ordinary General mMeeting was held on 30™ January 2008 during the financial year..

il e Cumpany has not advanced loans to its Directors or persons or firms or companies referred to under Section 295 of
Pl Al

% 1w Goimpany has notentered into contracts falling within the pu rview of section 297 of the ACt.
W the Company was has made necessary entriesin the Register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

{1 As there were no instances falling within the purview of Section 314 of the Act, the Company has not obtained any
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12,
13,

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20.
21.

22

23

24.
25.
26.

27.

28.

29.

approvals from the Board of Directors, Members ar Central Government, as the case may be.
The Company has not issued any duplicate share certificates during the financial year.
The Company

{i} hasdeliver share certificates after allotment and transfer of shares further there was no  transmission of securities
during the financial year.

(i} has paid the dividend by issuing the account payee chegues in the name of concerned shareholder after declaration
of dividend during the financial year.

(iii) Has delivered chegues in lieu of dividend warrants to members of the Company within 30 days from the date of
declaration of dividend.

(iv) as informed by the management company was not required to transfer any amounts in Unpaid dividend account,
application money due for the refund, matured deposits, matured debentures and the interest accrued thereon
which have remained unclaimed or unpaid for a period of 7 years to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

W) hasduly complied with the requirement of Section 217 of the Act.

The Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted. The appointment and resignation of the directors was made
during the financial year,

The Company has appointed Managing Director/ Whole time Director or Manager during the financial year,
The company has not appointed any sole selling agents during the financial year.

The Company was not reguired to obtain any approvals of Company Law Board, Registrar of Companies and /or such
other authorities as may be prescribed under any of the provisions of the Act except Central Government and Regional
Director,

The Directors have disclosed their interest in other firms/ companies to the Board of Directors pursuant to the provisions
of the Act and the rules made thereunder,

The Company has alloted 5,460,000 shares in the Board meeting held on 137 September 2007 during the financial year.
The Company has not bought back any shares during the financial year,

There was no redemption of preference shares/debentures during the financial year. The Company has not issued any
preference shares.

There were no transactions necessitating the Company to keep in abeyance rights to dividend, rights shares and bonus
shares pending registration of transfer of shares.

The Company has not invited/accepted any deposits including any unsecured loans falling within the purview of Section
584 during the financial year.

The Company has not made borrowings during the year under Section 293(1)(d) of the Act.
The Cornpany has made investments amounting to Rs.73,65,575/- in the mutual fund of the various companies.

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to the situation of the Company's
Registered Office from one state to another during the year under scrutiny.

The Campany has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to the Objects of the Company during the
year under scrutiny.

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memarandum with respect to the Name of the Company during the
year under scrutiny.

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to the Share Capital of the Company
during the year under scrutiny.
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W The Company has not altered its Articles of Association during the financial year.

11 Ihere was no prosecution initiated against or show cause notices received by the Company during the financial year for
oflances under the Act.

1 The Company has not received any money as security fromits employees during the financial year.

1. Ihe Company has deposited the contributions towards Provident Fund during the financial year.

For Rao Saklecha & Co.

Company Secretaries
e o sd/-
Bate) 28077008 CS. Neelesh Gupta
Partner
C.PNO.6BAE
ANNEXURE A
Hupistors as maintained by the Company:
| Magister of Members.
0 Winute's books of the meeting of the Board and Shareholders.
§ Begister of Contracts, companies and firms in which directors of the companies are interested u/s 301 of the Act,
4 Wit of Directors, Managing Director, Manager and Secretary u/s 303(1) of the Act.

L Bepier of Directors' shareholding u/s 307 (1) of the Act.
& Beplster of Directors' attendance at the meetings of the Board (Regulation 71 of Table &),

! sl ol Shareholders' attendance at their meeting.
ANNEXURE
WO FORM NO./RETURN FILED U/S FOR [;m?p':a,}':l
i Form 32 Section 257 15,07.2007 20.08.2007 (AZ20431581)
i Form 32 Section 257 18.06.2007 22.08.2007 (A20549960)
[l Form 32 section 257 27.08.2007 22.08.2007 (A20550810)
|1 Form 32 Section 257 27.08.2007 12.09.2007 (A22062632) |
1 Form 2 section 75 12.10.2007 13.09.2007 (A2221982E)
! Form 23 Section 192 27.08.2007 17.09.2007 (A22386650)
] | Form 23AC Section 220 27.08.2007 20.0%.2007 (PO9860602)
¥ Form 23ACA Section 220 27.08.2007 20,09.2007 (PO?BE0602)
LT Form 20B Section 15% 27092007 20.09.2007 (POFEA147T) =
1" Form 23 Section 192 27.08.2007 25.09.2007 (A22910384)
e Form 25C section 269 27.10.2007 4102007 (AZ23590342)
1" Form 32 Section 257 30.09.2007 18.10.2007 (AZ4567505)
i Form 32 section 257 23.10,2007 19.10.2007 (AZ24604860)
h Form 32 Section 257 05.05, 2007 27.10,2007 (AZ5131731)
A Form 32 : Section 257 26.12.2007 11.12.2007 {A27751247)
\r Form 32 Section 257 29.02.2008 29.02.2008 (A32891715)
L] Form 32 Section 257 7.03.2008 13.03.2008 (A33755943)

END OF COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE




The Members,
Inter-connacted Stock Exchange Of India Limited.

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Inter-connected Stock Exchange of India Limited as at 31° March, 2008
and also the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 31" March , 2008, These financial

statements are the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit,

2. We have conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management as well as evaluation of the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 227(44)
of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 5 and & of
the said Order.

4, Furtherwe report that:

i, We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of aur knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit:

ii. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

lii.  The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account;

v, In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Com panies Act, 1956 to the
extent applicable to the company;

W, On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2008 and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2008 from being appointedas a
directorin terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956

vi.  Inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts read
together with the Significant Accounting Policies and the Notes forming parts of accounts, give the information
required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confarmity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a.  Inthecase of Balance Sheetof the state of affairs of company as at 31% March, 2008.
b.  Inthe case of Profit and Loss Account of the profit for the period ended on that date: and
In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash flows for the period ended on that date.

FOR A. J. SHAH & COMPANY,
Chartered Accountants

sof-
{Hiren C. shah)
Partner
mMembership No. 100052

Place: Mumbai
Date: 257 July, 2008
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Annexure to the Auditor's Report

With reference to the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 of the report of the Auditors' to the Members of Inter-connected
siock Exchange of India Limited on the accounts for the period ended 317 March, 2008, we report that:

0 the nature of the Company's business/activities during the period have been such that clauses (i), (viil), {wiii) and {xiv) of
paragraph 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are notapplicable to the Caompany.
]

() The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of
It fixed assets.

ire

of . i 2 : . .
n 1 All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year . According to the information
by and explanations given to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
38

i) The company has not disposed off su bstantial part of fixed assets during the year.

1A
vof Wl According to the information and explanation given to us , the Company has granted unsecured loan, to ISE
Leciities & Services Ltd (Subsidiary Company) company covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of
i Companies Act, 1956 which has been squared off during the during the year.
M W our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of unsecured loans are prima-facie not prejudicial
Lo W Interest of the company.
Jur ) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is regular in repayment of principal and
[iilerent on the above mentioned unsecured loans.
ent Wl the Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecu red, from companies, firms or other parties covered in the
feglater maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and accordingly the sub-clauses (), (f) and (g) of
- Clatisis i are not applicable to the company.
I
the W i aplndon, and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control
P adures commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its business with regard to purchase of fixed
Wi Ssits i for thee sale of services. The activities of the Company do not involve Purchase of inventory and sale of goods.
g Pt the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal
LI i
sad ¥ Iiespeet of transactions entered inthe register maintained in pursuance of Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1954:
:;JE:: S0 10 e est of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, transactions
St el 1o b entered in the register have been 50 entered.
W Abtoritling to the information and explanations given to us, these contracts or arrangements with ISE Securities &
Berwlons |l sre management services, rent and others mainly in the nature of reimbursement of cost incurred by ISE
L0k b 0k Securites and Services Ltd. and hence the prices for which, are reasonable.
W ALiieiig b the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit during the year
SO (e within the meaning of the provisions of Section 584 and section 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and the
Lol B thare under. Hence, clause 4{vi) of the Order is not applicable.
W U i, the internal audit functions carried out during the year by a firm of Chartered Accountants appointed by
Was taigement have been commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business.
Wil Abeauling to the Information and explanations given tous and on the basis of our examination of the books of account,
W 1w Company has generally been regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
i uding Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty,
{4 and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities during the period.
|
L]
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Xi.

xii

xiii.

iV,

xi.

xvii.

xviii.

(b}  According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of sales tax/ income tax/ customs duty/
wealth tax/service tax/ excise duty and cess, which have not been deposited on account of disputes.

The company does not have any accumulated losses. The company has not incurred any cash losses during the period,
underaudit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, during the year the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to banks.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has nutgra nted any Iuans and/or advances on the
basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not given any guarantees for iuans%akeq&hy
others from banks and financial institutions.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no term loans obtained by the Company.

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the
company, funds raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the period far long-term investment.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

The Company has not issued any debentures during the year.
The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company was noticed or reported during
the year.

R

(72

FOR A. . SHAH & COMPANY,
Chartered Accountants

sdy/-

{Hiren C. shah)
Partner
Membership No. 100052

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25" July, 2008
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Inter-connected Stock Exchange of India Ltd.

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2008

As at March 31,

As at march 31,

‘ Schedule 2008 (Rupees) 2007 (Rupees)
Bunirumn of tunds
Bl hililers’ funds
Efaarm Caggatal 1 1,400,000 840,000
Psmarven anad Burplus 2 368,057,795 210,789,783
TR T LY Z £
Pt Tis Liabillity (Net) (Refer Note 14 of Schedule 16) 8,025,076 9,326,928
| = Total A78,482,8T1 220,956,711
Finwil puunts 4
rah Dok (at cont) 56,239,396 52,751,906
Lwdd Divpamniation 17,969 437 16,217,314
Fwd bbb 38,269,959 36,534,592
{ il s rigrons 450,000 1,610,378
38,719,959 38,144,970
iwmalinaiile 5 70,565,575 63,200,000
Ldgrniil Annuin, Loans and Advances
Cainind Amiuli
il il Bl Bintiican [ 415083115 256,747,930
Wity Db 2,324,322 2,583,024
| g el Alvintvinn 8 33 866,965 25,018,369
451,284 402 284,350,223
L Dl Lisiilitles and Provisions
J Eipremend kil tom 9 154,858,753 147 410,373
Pravigiubinm 10 28,741,381 17,328,109
184,600,134 164,738 482
W i Aswain 266,684,268 118,611,741
Fapanditure 11 2,513,069 -
L bl v wiiten off or adjusted)
' Total 378,482,871 220,956,711
Avuaunting Policles
Malnn Bassniing part of the Accounts 16

SR R Mt gt of even date
AL Whah & O

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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ALY sd/- S/~
- " K. Rajendran Nair P J. Mathew
Chairman Managing Director
wm 5a/-
i Milind Nigam
IR Company Secretary
ey Place: Murmbai
| ily @5, OOn Date: July 25, 2008




Inter-connected Stock Exchange of India Ltd.

Profit and Loss Account for the period
April 01, 2007 to March 31, 2008

Particulars

Year ended

March 31, 2008
(Rupees)

Year ended
March 31, 2007
{Rupees)

A3 per our attached Report of even date

For A. ) Shah & Co.,

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Income
Income from Operations 12 39,585,872 49,066,367 100, 1000, 0
Other Income 13 28,548,153 18,289,043
Total 69,144,025 67,355,410 : : : ujll f‘m’
Expenditure
Employee Cosls 14 14,145,056 11,672,709
Administration and Operational Expenses 15 29,878,234 31,957,583
Depraciation/Amortisation 2,140,634 2,220,134
Less : Adjusted against Capilal Reserva (53.770) {46 460)
(Refer Mote B of Schedule 18)
2,086 864 2173674
Claims serviced - 621,625
Less: Transferred from Investor Service Fund - {621,625)
Total 46,110,154 45,803,976
Profit before tax 23,033,871 21,551,434
Less : P;J::::t;ir 1':a:atu:fn _ B i i
- {including laxation provision (14,080,000) (9,215.000)
on interest credited lo earmarked funds account of i)
Rs. 5,322 206/~ (previous year: Rs.2 062 985/-))
- Deferred Tax Adjustment 1,244,158 438,111
- Fringe Benefit Tax (303,809) {192,158) etwork|
Wet profit after tax 9,894,221 12 582 407 Pl o 1
Add: Balance brought forward from last year 7,669,812 278,537 S0
Add: Prior period Adjustment (Refer Note 18 of Schedule 16) 1,622,971 - weh Adj
Profit available for Appropriation 19,187,104 12,860,044
Less: Proposed Dividend 1,400,000
Less: Tax on Proposed Dividend 237,930 1,637,930 3,931,032 Daler Ak
Leszs: Transfer to General Reserve H90,000 1,260,000
Balance carried to the Balance sheat 16,558,174 7,669 912
Earning Per Share (Rs.) (Basic & Diluted) B.62 14.98
Significant Accounting Policies -
and Notes forming part of the Accounts 16

Chartered Accountants 5els Sd/-
K. Rajendran Nair P. 1. Mathew PART B )
Chairman Managing Director
Fiwe Ham
P L
sid Sdy-
{Hiren shah) Milind Nigam Wi Pian
Partner Company Secretary A et T
hip N
Membership No 100052 Addil Adl
Place; Mumbai Place: Murg:aéu (CERL]
luly 2 Date: July 25, 2008
Date: July 25, 2008 b
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Inter-connected Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Schedules forming part of Accounts

SCMEDULE 1: SHARE CAPITAL

As at As at
Particulars | March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
(Rupees) (Rupees)

Authorised Capital 2,000,000 2,000,000
{00,000, 000 Equity shares of Re 1/- each) !

L

Iuniied, Subscribed And Paid Up 1,400,000 £40,000
44,00, 000 Equity shares of Re 1/- each fully paid up)

SCMEDULE 2 | RESERVES & SURPLUS

As at As at
= Particulars March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007

(Rupees) (Rupees)

PANT A NESERVES & SURPLUS (before November 24, 2005)

Froe Nosorves
Pronl & Loss Account Balance (Surplus in P&L as per last Balance Sheet) 11,888,319 11,888,319

Total Free Reserves 11,888,319 11,888,319
i djiial Resorves

Wl sk ire Development Contribution as per Last Balance Sheet 21,500,000 21,900,000
91,900,000 £1,900,000

Mubwarking Lguipment Contribution
Babsin anaforred from erstwhile Company,

Wier colnected Stock Exchange of India Ltd., limited by guarantee 1,518,602 1,545,062
Lien - Adjustment towards Depreciation (Refer Note 8 of Schedule 16) 53.770 46,460 ]
1,464,832 1,518,602
Pl Adlinission Fees as per last Balance Sheet 38,328,857 38,328,857
38,328,857 38,328,857
i | Total Capital Reserves 131,693,689 131,747,459

| As at
Farticulars mMarch 31, 2008 March 31, 2007

(Rupees) | (Rupees)

PANE B MESERVES B SURPLUS (after November 24, 2005)

Fowa i vion
Pruii & Loss Account Balance 16,559,174 7669912

Nhvwie Fremilum Account
A [ Lt Balance Sheet =

Al Additions during the year 138,038,315 -
Loaa| Dhelation

138,038,315 =
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As at

Particulars March 31, 2008

As at
March 31,

2007

{Rupees)

General Reserves

(Rupees)

Total Capital Reserves -

As per last Balance Sheet 1,260,000 -

Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Account F90,000 1,260,000

Less: adjusted towards transitional provision on adoption of AS 15 (Revisad) 112,043 -

(Refer Mote 2 of Schedule 18) 2,137,957 1,260,000
Total Free Reserves 156,735,446 8,929,912

Capital Reserves

Dealer Admission Fees

Balance as per Balance Sheet . 2,750,000

add: Received during the period N -

Less : Transferred to P&L - 2,750,000

As at
Particulars | March 31, 2008
{(Rupees)

PART C : EARMARKED RESERVES

Settlement Guarantee Fund

As at
March 31,
[Rupees)

2007

Opening Balance 56,492,020 51,735,849
Add: Additions during the period: {accretion by way of interest of
R=2.10,24,48 46/, (previous year: Rs.3,996,171/-) net of income tax of
Rs. 5,275,294/- (previous year Rs. 20,27,602/~) for the period on deposits etc
made out of such funds in accordance with the Rules and Bye-laws of the
Company, cantributions from the Dealers; Rs.1,55,000/-
[previous year: Rs. 7,15,000/-), contributions from Traders: Rs. Nil-
(previous year Rs.45,000/-) 10,399,844 4,756,171
66,891,866 56,492,020
Investor Protection Fund
Opening Balance 100,338 98,588
Add: Additions during the period (accretion by way of appropriation from
the listing fee income during the period) 1,300 1,750
101,638 100,338
Investor Services Fund
Opening Balance 1,631,734 2317018
Add : Additions during the period 115,101 104,735
Additions during the period: Rs. Nil (previous year Rs. Nil on transfer of
credit balances of expelled trading mambers) and accretion by way of
interest of RS 91,101/- net of income tax Rs.46,910/- (previous year:
Rs. 105,118/~ net of income tax Rs. 35,383/, for the period on deposits, etc
made out of such funds in accordance with the Rules and Bye-laws of
the Company and appropriation from listing fee income during the period:
Rs. 24,000/-, previous year: Rs.35,000/-))
Less : Expenses incurred for refund - (168,354)
Less : Transfer to P&L (for claims serviced) - (621,625)
1,744,835 1,631,734
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SCMEDULE 3 UNSECURED LOANS

Particulars

npotaty Cverdraft against Company's Bank Fixed Deposits

As at
mMarch 31, 2008

(Rupees)

As at
March 31, 2007
(Rupees)

_ & Total

BUMEDULE 4 FIXED ASSETS

Deduc- |
SARTICULA As at Addi- Dedu- Forthe | yons/ As at
PARTIGULARS 01.08-07| tions | ctions |31-03-08| 01-04-07| period | agjct |31-03-08
ments |
Tarygilile Ananla
| inbaibiailed | il BT0.628 BT0 626 118,936 14,230 133,166
| wbdil ] Pl X2 585 862 12585062 4906233 532,606 - 5528 845
bt el y Aol
LT | 6B, 78T 1,769,235 - 3.756,0E2 fRG, 344 147,964 - B34,308
Fiieithisn aiwl Fieloens 5 6AE 244 1,663,353 177,583 774,014 - 2799708 349,089 31,822 3,116,972
L] 1,145,800 420,808 725,000 457,880 91,848 356639 193,038
I E iyt \,720.665 92,190 1821855  5BO9S5  96B01 . £85,556
mataigiaiil I ipigarnsiile i bosling
e T TR #3087, 767 387704 - 5775471 3829356 433,816 4 263,172
tibaiogplbeln Assais
[] LY. P 3356046 173400 3528446 2738899 474 480 3213378
e 1 i = A : e -F..-_-_‘: Ao T
96 16217314 2140634 388511 17

As at | As at

As at |

As at

31-03-08 01-04-07

737 460
FT.08T 17

2,923,114
4,057 042
531,961

751,690
27,589,723

1,302,443
2,888,539
687,929

[ifgeianl Wvarh b1 Priqgrma

Harket

W peilod of 60 years, in respect of which a Lease Deed has been executed.

BOMEDULE & INVESTMENTS

LA e lvestiments (unguoted, at cost):
10 e Wlsion ol thie whiolly-owned subsidiary company,
W Senuibies & Services Limited
U WAL (00 egulty shares of Rs.10/- each, fully paid up)

AR P Investments

30 B e (ncuoted, lower of net asset value of cost)
B irastrnictune Fund (5,00,000 units)
AU I Eauity Fund {4,88,997.555 untts)
I it P und (4,88,997.555 units)

Losin dnehia Agile Fund {1,46,699

As at
March 31, 2008

(Rupees)

55,000,000

15,565,575

1,135,209 1138710

1512299 1558412

\ Lessetold Premises represent cost of office premises, including improvements to premises, taken from CIDCO under lease

As at
march 31, 2007
(Rupees)

55,000,000

8,200,000




SCHEDULE 6 : CASH & BANK BALANCES

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
(Rupees) | (Rupees)
Cash-in-hand -
Bank Balances:

With Scheduled Banks
- in Current Accounts

*in Free Fund Accounts 778,338 058,081

*in Earmarked Fund Accounts (Refer Note 12 of Schedule 16) 144,545 146,245
- in Deposit Accounts

* in Free Fund Accounts 246,976,352 101,038,843

* in Earmarked Fund Accounts (Refer Note 12 of Schedule 16) 157,193,280 154,604,781

(Bank lien against Fixed Deposit (for OD facility) is Rs.7.50 Crores)

“Total 415,093,115 256,747,930 1

SCHEDULE 7 : SUNDRY DEETORS

As at | As at
Particulars March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
{Rupees) (Rupees)
Unsecured
Debts outstanding for a pericd exceeding six months
- Considered Good 1,426,200 62,000
- Considerad Doubtful 175,000 133,695
Other Debts
- Considered Good 898,122 2,521,924
- Considered Doubtful - 1 B 13,770
2,499 322 2,731,389
Less © Provision for Doubtful Debts 175,000 147,465
1) e i R e = TOEL -

SCHEDULE 8 : LOANS & ADVANCES

As at
Particulars March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Unsecured Considered Good, unless otherwise stated
Advances given to the subsidiary company/ expenses recoverable from 4,234,135 3,549,847
subsidiary company
Trade Deposits
considered Good 3,426,438 4,623,494
Considered Doubtful 945,396 =
4,371,834 4,623,494
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances - 945,396 -
3,426,438 4,623,495
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be recelved
Considered Good 806,496 1,435,365
Considered Doubtful Z =
206,495 1,435,365
Staff Advances 401,814 368,264

Advance Tax/ Income Tax refund receivable (Net of Provision for Tax) 24,995,082 13,421,397




BEHEDULE 9 | CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars

Ry Creditoes
ninall Scale industrial undertakings (Refer Note 5 of Schedule 14)
[T

Pt Daposit o Subsidlary Company

Peturhabite Deposits as per the Rules and Bye-laws of the Company
s MM Capital of trading members
Syt Suabiisation Fund

St dowrds admisslon fees, annual fees, etc from trading members,
AR st / approval of SEBI

Aoy Petiaipant received in advance

As at As at
March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
{Rupees) (Rupees)
5,434,853 5,518,052
5,434,893 5,518,052
4,400,000 4,400,000
79,589,154 77,345,059
13,000,000 13,000,000
46,274,098 43,362,365

6,140,608 3,784,897

ROHEBULE 10 PROVISIONS

bty
Finipbingmas ' | mivo @ hcashiment
Fagmoinnn

Pt |k Bonis
Fibaarinny

s |yl

0 G0 Progened Dividend

As at
March 31, 2007

As at 1
March 31, 2008 |

(Rupees) (Rupees)
816,895 614,529
594 749 680,672
360,193 165,004

3,036,613 1,121,870

23,295,000 2,215,000

1,400,000 3,360,000

237,930 571,032

As at
March 31, 2007
{Rupees)

As at
March 31, 2008
(Rupees)

3,769,603
1,256,534




SCHEDULE 12 : INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

As at ' As at
Particulars March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Depository Participant (DF) Operations 18,562,547 12,842,158
Training Programmes 2,272,344 3,024,390
Subscription for Research Publications 109,272 30,011
Annual Subscription from trading members 8,517 875 8,351,750
Admission Fees 1,675,000 15,305,001
Listing Fees 13%.700 117,500
Reimbursement of Expenses from Subsidiary Company 5,319,134 6,395,557

Management Services Fee 3,000,000 3,000,000

3 e R e B S e e PO S e S e T L e T T 2

SCHEDULE 13 : OTHER INCOME

| As at
Particulars l March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Gross Interest on Bank Deposits (TDS: Rs.6,257,842/-,
Previous Year; Rs.2,983,800/-) 31,371,005 11,833,591
Less : Interest earned on Earmarked Funds (net of Income Tax Rs. 5,322,204/,
previous year: Rs.2 062 985/-) 10,359,947 4,100,908
21,011,058 7,732,685
Income from Current Investments-Mutual Funds 2,140,530 136,376
Dividend from Subsidiary Company - 2,750,000
Interest on short-term loan from subsidiary company 590,599 1,122,621
Interest on delayed payments from trading members 156,541 68,415
Rent (TDS ; RS.1,095,554/-; Previous Year : 10,86,684/-) 4,842,600 4,842,600
Miscellanecus Income (including prior year income:
Mil, previous year: Rs.1,28,143/-) 700,881 1,346,521
Connectivity Charges - 75,625
sundry credit balances, written back i 105,744 214,200

SCHEDULE 14 : EMPLOYEE COST

As at
Particulars March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007

(Rupees) (Rupees)

Salaries and allowances 11,766,956 2,488,330
(Met of recavery: Rs. 1,39,45,650/-, previous year: Rs.1,25,12,473/-)

Contribution to Provident and other funds 744 428 723,771
iMet of recovery: Rs. & 21,746/, previous year: Rs.9,12,045/-)

Leave Encashment (Compensated absences) 377,803 {257.593)
iMet of recovery: Rs. 1,90,587/-, previous year: Rs.422,927/-)

Gratuity 399,223 370,165
(Met of recovery: Rs. 188,148/-, previous year: Rs. 154,305)

staff welfare 856,646 1,348,036




SUMEDULE 15  ADMINISTRATIVE & OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

I As at As at
Partioulars | mMarch 31, 2008 : March 31, 2007

| (Rupees) | [Rupees)

Tlagihiong and Fax 932,801 1,107,768

Printing and ttationory 2,114,027 4,569,345

O (st ations 6,502,828 4,428 385

Tl Programimons 831,490 754,709

Mesrnaeation to Auditors (Refer Note 4 of schedule 16) 442,429 404,064

Ll il Protessional Chorges 1,639,968 1,897,986

Pt Tl I Water Charges 2,643,209 2,876,918
I/ GO Meating 330,312 241,890
: Pirtien il Tamos 3,309,287 2,894,251
MR M Malisnance - Leasehold Premises 330,648 331,149
sl Malvisnance - Others 820,978 2,150,796
W GOy ance 1,370,145 1,182,726

P A Conirier 2,012,727 3,480,414

i 431,427 412,988

| 142,002 78,593

\ i i Publicity 1,325,466 3,289,099

Malks Newapapers and Periodicals 13,645 57,686

- VW Maintonance 164,989 123,775

LU 35,470 13,188

| \ I E e 591,566 878,107

| oo n xp 451,782 182,138

i" oy Pribing Charges : 6,139 25,000
1 i 22,465

Bt Provision for Doubtful Debts 22.465 - 399,093

sl s Doustiul Debts 50,000 147,465

L i I Duiithul Deposit . 945,396 -

S 1 6,275 28,060

L apenites write off-Demutualisation Expenses 1,256,534 -

e 26,178 .

iy Bl witten oft 3,670 -

Bl ot Furmiire 123,261 g

W Wk Can 49,120 .

of guirent Investment 934,425




1. Significant Accounting Policies

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the historical cost convention in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles and the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, Accounting
policies are consistently applied, except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing accou nting standard requires a cha nge in the accounting policy hitherto in Lise,

Use of Estimates

Revenue Recognition

Admission fees, annual fees and contributions towards the Settlement Guarantee Fund received from trading
Mmembers are accounted on the basis of the date of grant of registration certificate by SEBI, as it signifies the
conclusive point of entry of trading members into the Company.

In appropriate circumstances, revenue is recognised when no significant uncertainty as to determination and
realisation exist.

Therevenuein respectofa settlement is accounted on the funds pay-in date of the settlement.

The interest income on investmants of the Earmarked Funds, being accretions to the said funds, is credited to
the funds, in accordance with the Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations of the Company.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are valued at cost. They are stated at historical cost including incidental expenses. The
improvements to leased premises have been capitalised along with leasehold premises.

Depreciation and Amortisation

i Depreciationis provided on straight-line basis at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1954,

i, Depreciation onassets acq uired/purchased during the period is provided on pro-rata basis.

iii. Leasehold Land and Fremises, including improvements, are amortised over the period of the lease,

i, Depreciation on networking equipment is charged to the Networking Equipment Contribution in the
proportion of the total capital cost incurred and the amounts recovered from trading members (Refer
Mote g},

v, Intangible assets, comprising computer software, have been amortised on a straight-line method over

3years from the year of acquisition orinstallation.
Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition of a fixed asset upto the date itis ready for use are capitalised as
part of the cost of the fixed asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they
areincurred,

Investments

Investment in the subsidiary company being of long-term nature is stated at cost and noloss is recognised in the
fall of its net worth unless itis 3 permanent fall. Current investments are valued at lower of cost or Net realisable
value of such investments,
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L imployees Benefits :

() Provident Fund:
nce The company's contribution's paid and payable during the year towards Provident Fund are made to
ting Regional Provident Fund Commissioner & are charged in Profit & Loss Account every year.
wa
[{31] Gratuity:
Ihe company's contributions paid and payable during the year towards Gratuity are made to Gratuity
Fund managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). The net present value of company's
los obllgation towards gratuity to employees is actuarially determined based on the projected unit credit
th é mithod. Actuarial gains and losses are immediately recognised in the Profit & Loss Account.
ting i) Compensated Absences:
ults -
Ihe employees of the company are entitled to compensated absences. The employee can carry
forward unutilised accrued compensated absence and utilise it in future periods or receive cash
compensation at retirement or resignation for the unutilised accrued compensated absences. Such
) compensated absences are treated as Long term benefit to employees. The net present value of
ling company's obligation towards such Long term compensated absences to employees is actuarially
the dotermined based on the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are immediately
recopnised in the Profit & Loss Account.
and I Settiement Transactions
[l Wansactions pertaining to settlement, which are conducted in a fiduciary capacity, do not form part of the
Avcoiints of the Company.
ito I Networking Equipment Contributions
[ recoveries made by the Company from trading members towards the networking equipment cost
[spresent one-time charges collected towards the capital cost of the networking equipments installed to
The connect the trading members with the central computer of the Company and are considered as Capital
REsarns
" Taxation
Jies Provision for current Income Tax is computed on the taxable income after considering allowances; deductions
and exemptions determined in accordance with the prevailing tax laws.
Belerred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for the timing differences between profit as per financial
satements and the taxable profits based on the tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted at
i lalance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is reasonable certainty that sufficient
the it txable income will be available against which tax assets can be realised.
afer | 1+ Actounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

wer Au pir AS 29, norms for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, the Company recognises

provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of

[esources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle that obligation and when a reliable estimate

ol the amount of the obligation can be made, No provision is recognised for any possible obligation that arises

{1t past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by that occurrence or non-occurrence of
;11 as B of maore uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company.

ey

| 110 impalrment of Assets:

[ carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment
Wased on internal/ external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset
the | wxconds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling price and value
ible Iih s, In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the
welghted average cost of capital. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of
thir assets over its remaining useful life.
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1.14  Miscellaneous Expenditure Demutualisation Expenditure:
Demutualisation expenditure has been amortised over three years.

2. Capital commitment and Contingent Liabilities not provided for:

Particulars 2007-08 (Rs.) 2006-07 (Rs.)

Estimated amount of contract remaining unexecuted on capital
account and not provided for Advance given Rs. 4,50,000/-
(previous period Rs. Mil) 4,50,000/- il

3. Managerial Remuneration

s e |
Salaries & Allowances 1,285,797 8,71.548
Contribution to Provident Fund and other Funds 1,45,779 87,155
mMonetary Value of Perquisites MIL MIL
Commission MIL MIL

Total 1,431,576 9,58,703

Shri V. Shankar was Managing Director upto 16" June 2007.
shri P. 1. Mathew is Managing Director from 27 August 2007,

4. Remuneration to Auditors

April 1, 2007 to April 1, 2006 to

Particulars March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007

Audit Fees 257,875 336,720

For gther services in respect of

- Consultancy charges MIL MIL
- Other Services (including certification matters) 60,661 MIL
For Tax Audit 67,416 &7,344
For Taxation matters {to associate firm) . 76,477 NIL

5. Thecompany has not been able to compile the details of vendors status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 ('MSMED Act’). The Company contends that no overdue amounts alongwith interest have been
payable to enterprise covered under MSMED Act and generally payments are made to vendors within the stipulated
time/agreed creditterms,

6. Shares, fixed deposits and bank guarantees received from trading members in compliance with the Base Minimum
Capital requirements (viz. capital adequacy norms), as prescribed in the Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations, have been held
as collateral securities, and accordingly, have not been accounted in the books of the Company.

7. SEBI, vide its Circular No. SEBI/SMD/SE/Cir-24/2003/18/06 dated June 18, 2003, has permitted the Company to refund
Base Minimum Capital in excess of Rs.1,00,000/- to its trading members after complying with the procedures prescribed
there under, including abtaining No Objection Certificates (NOCs) from SEBI. Accordingly, in response to applications
made by certain trading members, the Company after receiving necessary approvals from SEBI, has during the period
refunded an aggregate amount of Rs. 15,99,750/- in cash, excluding bank guarantees / fixed deposit receipts / securities
to such trading members,

The Base Minimum Capital is being maintained in the form of cash, bank fixed deposit receipts, approved securities
and/or undertakings from the Promoter Exchanges, as permitted by SEBI.
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{ring thie parlod, an amount of Rs. 53,770/-, being the proportionate amount of depreciation for the central networking
siuipments, has been withdrawn from the Networking Equipment Contribution (referred to as Capital Reserves in
L hedule 2) and has also been disclosed as deduction from the Depreciation for the period.

Adoption of Accounting standard AS15 (Revised) Employee Benefits

Cunsiquent to adoption of Accounting Standard on Employee Benefits (AS 15) (Revised 2005) issued by the Institute of
Charterad Accountants of India, the following disclosures have been made.

i) An amount of Rs. 49,488/- being the difference (net of deferred tax Rs.25,482/-and net of adjustment of towards
Subsidiary Compnay Rs.97,369/-) between liability as per actuarial valuation and the balance of plan assets as
i company's previous accounting policy as on March 317, 2007 towards Gratuity is a resulting asset and has
peen adiusted to the opening balance of Profit & Loss Account interms of AS 15 (Revised)

i Al amount of Rs. 62,555/- being the difference (net of deferred tax effect of Rs. 32,211/ and net of adjustment of
{owarts Subsidiary Company Rs,123,080/-) between the liahility as per actuarial valuation and the liability
providied as per company's previous accounting policy as on March 317, 2007 towards compensated absences
I tesulting asset and has been adjusted to the opening balance of Profit & Loss Account in terms of AS 15
(Hesised)

iy Consaguent upon the adoption of AS -1% (Revised 2005), effect on the current year profit before tax is not
whcertained as in the view of management the same will not be material.

i e lollowing table sets out the status of the defined benefit Gratuity Plan as required under A5 15

(Amount Rs.)

change in Benefit Obligation: Gratuity 2008

LAttty i dhwe beginning of the year 10,58,592/-
L LT LY 1,17.621/-
P Bairvice Cost 4:25,603/-

Pt Burvice Cost (Non Vested Benefit)

Panl Service Cost (Vested Benefit) 5
Listulity Transtor in -
| Ay Tranister Ot

Wil B 13,24,519/)
Andiiial (gaini/ loss on obligation : {1,71,741/)
LAty i W end of the period * 8,16,895/-
Pali Walue of Plan Assets:

Pl Wk of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 271724
Eajn sl Raturn on Plan Assets 41,842/
Faii o 2,99 514/-

Psihlil frowmy other company 2
BRI 0 ather company

Iy il (3,24,519/-)
Aol gadry (loss) on Plan Assets {15,469/}
Ll Wl of Plan Assets at the end of the period 2,73,092/-
ot A tanial Gain/ (Loss) to be recognised * (1,71, 741/
Fimnmitional Liability:

Waiinion Lisbility at start
Hunsition Liability Recognised during period -
fansition Liablity at end -




Change in Benefit Obligation:

Actual Return on Plan Assets:

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on Plan Assets

Actual Return on Plan Assets

Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet:
Liability at the end of the period

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the period
Difference

Unrecognised Past Service Cost

Unrecognised Transition Liability

Gratuity 2008

41,842/-
15,469/
26,373/-

E,16,895/-
2,773,092/
10,89,987/-

Change in Benefit Obligation:

Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet
Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement:
Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Past Service Cost (Mon Vested Benefit) Recognised
Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit) Recognised
Recognition of Transition Liability

Actuarial Gain or Loss

Expense Recognized in P & L

Balance Sheet Reconciliation

Cpening Net Liability

Expense as above

Employers Contribution

Amount Recognised in Balance Sheet *
Category of Assets:

Government of India Assets

Corparate Bonds

special Deposits Schemes

Equity Shares of Listed Companies

Froperty

Insurer Managed Funcs

Other

Total

This includes the liabilities/ asset towards subsidiary company employees, which is adjusted separately and given effect
to profitand loss account effect after adjusting the same.

Gratuity 2008

8,16,895/-

4,25,503/-
17,621/
41,842/

(1,71,741/-)
3,29.541/-

10,89,987/-
3,29,541/-
2,99.514/-
B, 16,895/~

2,73,092/-

2,73,092/-

Principle Assumptions

Discount Rate
Salary Escalation
Rate of Return on Plan Assets

Gratuity (%)
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(W) pither Long term Employee Benefits:

Amount of js.3,77,803/- (net of recovery from subsidiary company) is recognised as an expense towards Other
Long term Employee senefits-Compensated Absences (Leave Encashment) included under the schedule-14:
‘Employee Cost' in profitand loss account,

W Sundry Debtors (schedule 7) include Rs. 23,24,322/- ON account of various charges recoverable from DP income
sucelvable, trading members, listed companies, sundry debtors which are outstanding. Out of this, an amount of
s 50, 000/- (Previous year Re 147,465/ pertaining to listing fees has been provided as doubtful debts during the period

March 31, 2008. The remaining debts are considered good for recovery by the Management in view of the varous
amounts deposited by the trading members with the company, which are available for adjustment against the dues, as
pir the applica ble Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations.

1. During the period, the company has encashed fixed deposits/bank guarantees/ spcurities of defaulters/expelled trading
members and the surplus arising after adjustment af their respective dues have been transferred as per the Rules, Bye-
laws and Regulations of the company tothe following Earmarked Reserves.

particulars As on March 31, 2008 | As on March 31, 2007

settlement Guarantee Furnd
Investor Services Fu nd
Total Nil il

12. Thedetails ofthe garmarked Funds are as given hereunder:

i a) Etﬂ_ﬂrﬂ_'ﬁ‘MUﬂmEliulﬂ (Registered Trading Mem bers)

settlement Guarantee Fund As on March 31, 2008 As on March 31, 2007

cpttlernent Guarantee Fund

fincluding aceretions from levy on transactions) £5,35,819 £3,80,819

cattiement Stabilisation Fund 1,30,00,000 1,30,00,000

Fontribution towards Base Minimum Capital

(Cash component) from Registered Trading Member's 7.95,89,154 7,73,45,059

\nterest accrued on above 6,03,56,047 5.01,11,201
Total 15,94,81,020 14,68,37.079

The balances as on March 31, 2008 in the Settlement Guarantee Fund are earmarked in accordance with the Rules and
pye-laws of the Compa ny as under.

particulars | As on March 31, 2008 As on March 31, 2007

with Bank in Fixed Deposits 1,65,416,853 15,29,87 656
with Bank in Current Account 10,405 10,405
Total of Deposits and Bank Balance 16,54,27,258 15,29,98,061
Amount outstanding as on march 31, 2008 Nil ] ~Nil

b) Settlement Guarantee Fund (pending registration under current liabilities)

settiement Guarantee Fund As on March 31, 2008 | As on March 31, 2007

contribution towards SGF/ gmc from Trading Member's
pending registration 93,62,500 25,764,766

Total 93,62,500 85,76,766

The balance on account of the non-cash components (not accounted in the Books, refer Note 6) of the settlemeant
Guarantee Fund are as under (certified by the managementand relied upon by the auditor).
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Non-cash component

AsonMarch31,2008 | ason March 31, 2007
Bank Guarantees from trading members
- Registered 1,00,000 100,000 Wi
- Unregistered il il [}
Fixed Deposits under lien
- Registered 82,21,951 95,45,491
- Unregistered 1,00,000 1,75,000 Disc|
JETH ||
Securities pledged, (at market valua)=
- Registered 25,470,734 2,46,31,300
- Unregistered il 18,000
Undertakings given by the regional stock exchanges an
behalf their trading members
- Registerad 2,97.00,000 2,97,00,000
- Unregisterad 1,43,00,000 1,34,00,000
Total Non-Cash Companent
- Registered 6,34,92 487 6,39,76,791
- Unregistered 1,44,00,000 1,35,93,000
x The market value of the Securities deposited by the trading members towards their Base Minimum and Additional Capital,
which form part of the Settlement Guarantee Fund, has been computed after applying the appropriate margin on the 1
stock prices prevailing at NSE an the last day of the financial period.
ii) Investor Protection Fund 2
Particulars | As on March 31, 2008 As on March 31, 2007
Accretion by way of appropriation from the listing fee income 101,638 100,338
The balances as on March 31, 2008 in the Investor Protection Fund are earmarked in accordance with the Rules, Bye-laws :
and Regulations of the Company as under 3
4
Particulars E
b
With Bank in Fixed Deposits
With Bank in Current Account 1,09,554 1,07,254
Total of Deposits and Bank Balance 1,09,554 1.07,254
iii) InvestorsServicesF n
Particulars As on March 31, 2008 I As on March 31, 2007
f
{Including Rs. Nil {previous year: 168,394/-) as refund of dyes
of Trading Members made DUt of such funds in accordance 7
with the Rules, Bye-laws ang Regulations
of the Company, Rs. Nil (previous year: 621,625/ of
claims serviced, Rs. 24,000/~ (previous year- Re. 35,000/-) 14. De
appropriation from listing fee income during the period
and Rs. 138,010/~ (previous year: Rs, 105,118/ accretions by Pu
the way of interest on fixed deposit, 1,746,835 1,631,734 of
ac
< ; 2 ) Er
The balances as on March 31, 2008 in the Investor Services Fund are earmarked in dccordance with the Rules and Bye-
laws of the Com pany as under, Th
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pParticulars

i AS

on March 31, 2008 I

Wilh Bank in Fixed Deposits 17,777,027
With fank in Current Account 24,585
Wil of Deposits and Bank Balance 18,01,612

As on March 31, 2007

16,17,105
28,585
16,45,650

Nil

{4 felated party transactions:

3 M. P 3, Mathew Managing

Bl losures as required by the Accounting Stand

Name of the Related Parties

Director from August 2, 2007

ard 18 (AS-18) “Related Party Disclosures” are given below:

[he Company has entered into transactions with the following related parties

Relationship

| ISE Securities & Services Ltd. Subsidiary
| M. W, Shankar
Managing Director Upto June 14, 2007 Key Managerial personnal

Key Managerial Personnel

Country

India

India

India

nature of Transactions

Transactions with related parties during the period:

subsidiaries

Key Management |

personnel |
|

Total as on
march 31, 2008

Total as on
March 31, 2007

1 pendering of Services
net of Service Tax) 30,00,000 - 30,00,000 30,00,000

2 Finance (Including loans and

equity contributions in

cash or in kind)

- Loans (ingl, interest) il il il

- Investment in Equity il il Mil

- Provision for diminution in

value of Investment il - il il
3 Interest Income 590,599 590,599 11,22,621
4 Managerial Remuneration 14,31,576 14,31,574 058,703
5 Amt outstanding as at

march 31, 2008 . - .

Laans {incl. interest) il - il Ml

iMaximum outstanding 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 2,50,00,000

during the year)

Investment in Equity 5,50,00,000 - 5,50,00,000 5,50,00,000

Managerial Remuneration Hil il il

mecovery of expenditure 42,36135 42,36,135 35,69.847
& Reimbursement of Expenses £3,19,134 - £3,19,134 £3,95,557

Deposit from subsidiary 44,00,000 - 44,00,000 44,00,000

{Amount in Rupees)

14. Deferred Taxation

\ of India, the Company has recorded a net deferred tax adjustment of Rs. 12,44, 59/- adju

Pursuant to Accounting standard 22 "Accounting for Taxes on income” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

sted from the profits and loss

Employees Benefits on transitional liability.

The significant component and classification of deferred tax assets and liabilities on account of timing di

fferencesare:
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account and Rs.57,693/- adjusted from general reserve on account of adoption of accounting Standard 15 {revised)-
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As at March 31, 2008 As at March 31, 2007
(Rupees) (Rupees)

Particulars

Deferred Tax Liability
- Depreciation 92.03,328 23,76.564
Deferred Tax Assets l
- Provision for doubtful debts/Advances/
Diminution in the Value of investments 6,98,434 49,5836
- Provision for Gratuity 2,77 663 Nil
- Pravision for compensated absence 202,155 il
_Net Deferred Tax Liabilities . 80,25,076 93.26,928

15. Earnings Per Share:

Particulars . March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
Profit After Tax (Rs.) 854,221 12,582,407 i
2. Mumber of shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,400,000 840,000
(Weighted Average Number of shares outsta nding at the year end) (1,147,541) {840,000
4. Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share for face :
value of Rs,1/- each B.62 14,98

16. Impairment of Assets:

In the opinion of the management there is noimpairment of the assets hence no provision is made far the same,

17. Noteon Demutualisation

(ISE) at its Meeting held on September 13, 2007 allotted shares to public so that the holding of the existing promoter
exchanges will be reduced to the extent of 49% of the total paid-up capital and successfully completed the process of
Demutualisation. The Governing Board of Inter-connected Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (ISE) at its Meeting held on
September 13, 2007 allotted fresh equity shares to the extent of 5,460,000 shares and transferred 1,69,400 equity shares
of Rs. 1/- each from the existing members to the new investors.

With this, the total equity of the Exchange would be 14,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 1/- each of which 52.10 % i.e,7,29.400
equity shares are being held by the new investors and the balance 6,70,500 equity shares would be held by the Promaoting
Stock Exchanges.

18. The prior period adjustments of Rs. 16,22,971/- s pertaining to the expenditure incurred for the purpose of
demutualisation in the previous year and same has been charged to profit and loss account instead of debiting to
demutualisation expenditure (for amortised purpose), now same has been debited to demutalisation expenditure and
credited to profit & loss account as prior year adjustments,

19. Advance recoverable in cash or kind includes Rs. 1,21,860/- towards advance payments for directors expenses.
(maximum outstanding balance Rs, 1,21 B60/-)

20. Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

As per our attached Report of even date :
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For A. . Shah & Co.,

Chartered Accountants S/~ S/
K. Rajendran Mair F. J. Mathew

Sdf Chairman Managing Director
(Hiren Shah) Sd/-
Partner ) Milind Nigam
Membershlp Mo 100052 Company Secretary
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: July 25, 2008 Date: July 25, 2008 -
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Inter-connected Stock Exchange of India Ltd.

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2008

Amount (Rs.) :. Amount (Rs.)
A. Cash Flew from Operating activities
Met Profit before tax 23,033,871
Adjustment for :
Interest on Bank Fixed Deposils (21,011,058)
Inzome from Mutual Fund (2,140,530}
Interest on Loan fram Subsidiary {590,509}
Provisien for Doubtful Debts &0,000
Pravision for Doubtiul Deposits 945 3096
Miscellaneous expenditure -Demutalisation Expenditure 2007-08 1,256,534
Loss on sale of Fumiture 123,261
Loss on sale of Motar Car 49,120
Lass on revaluation of Investments 934,425
Depreciation 2,086,864
Gratuity Provision 94,709
Employees Leave Provision 27,341
Provision for Performance Linked Bonus 1,490,825
{16,678,712)
\ Operating Profits before working capital changes: 6,355,159
| Adjustments for:
{Increase)Decrease in Sundry debtors and Other Receivable 445,311
Increasel{Decrease) in Sundry Creditors and Other Liabilities 8,007,086
Staff Advances {33,550
8,419,847
Cash generated from operation 14,775,007
Direct taxes paid {11,574 686)
Fringe benefit tax paid (303,8089)
Total taxes paid {11,878,495)
Prior Period Adjustment 1,622 971 1,622,971
Met Cash from Operating Activities 4,518 483
B. Cash Flow From investing Activities
Fixed Deaposits Interest earned 15,688,852
Income from Mutual fund 2,140,530
Interest from Subsidiary 590,599
Loan o Subsidiary Company {Met)
Purchase of Fixed Assets including Capital work in Proceass (4,535,882)
i Sale of Assets 37,500
i Investment in mutual fund (8,300,000
Miscellansous expenses of Demutualisation (2,146,632)
Met Cash (used in) frem Investing Activities 3,474,967
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Amount (Rs.) Amount {Rs.)
Z. Cash Flow from financing activities
Dividend of 06-07 paid (3,360,000)
Tax on Dividend of 06-07 paid {571,032)
'ssue of Equity Share with Premium 138,588,315
Interest eamed on Settlement Guarantee Fund 15,520,142 1 3:21#::
tmount Received in Investor Protection Fund 1,300 1\
nterest earned on Investor Servica Fund 162.010
Yet Cash (Used In) / from financial activities (C) 150,350,735 |
\et (decrease)/Iincrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 158,345,185 1.
Zash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 256,747,930
Zash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 415,093,115 2.
Ites : 3.
Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard-3 issued by the
Institute of Chartered accounting of India.
For notes to accounts and significant accounting Policies refer Schedule "16°
This being the first year of applicability of Accounting Standard 3 - Cash Flow statement for the Compan, hence previousyear
figures are not given.
4,
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
per our attached Report of even date
r A. ) Shah & Co.,
iartered Accountants S/~ : Sar-
K. Rajendran MNair F 1. Mathew !
Chairman Managing Director
5d/- Sdi-
iren shah) Milind Nigam
rtner Company Secretary
ambership No 100052
ace: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
ite; July 25, 2008 Date: July 25, 2008
NOTE
The au
March
consol
1
Place:
Date: |
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Statement regarding Subsidiary Companies pursuant to Section
212 of the Companies Act, 1956

Statement Pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to Company's Interest in Subsidiary Companies for
the financial year 2007-08

Name of the Subsidiary Company I ISE Securities & Services Ltd
1. The Financial year of the Subsidiary Companies ended on March 31, 2008
2. Date from which they became Subsidiary Companies January 18, 2000
3. @  Mumber of shares held by Inter-connected Stock Exchange 55,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each
Ltd. With its nominee in the subsidiaries at the end of the fully paid up

financial year of the Subsidiary Companies.

99.99% (0.01% of the shares are held
by the nominees of the holding
company)

by Extent of Interest of Holding Company at the end of the
financial year of the Subsidiary Companies

4. The net aggregate amount of the Subsidiary Companies
Profit/{Loss) so far it is concerns the members of the Holding
Company

a) Mot dealt with in the Holding Company’s accounts :

i} Forthe financial year ended 31st March, 2008 Rs 1,25,41,861/-

iy For the previous financial years of the Subsidiary Companies Rs. 43,53,904/-
since they became the Holding Company's subsidiaries.

b} Dealt with in the Holding Company's accounts:
i) For the financial year ended 31st March, 2008

il For the previous financial years of the Subsidiary Companies
since they became the Holding Company's subsidiaries

NOTE

The audited financials of ISE Securities & Services Ltd (Subsidiary Company) have been received for the year ended 317
March, 2008, Further the transaction is not material for the Group as a whale, and hence the accounts have not been
consolidated.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sdy- Sd/-
K. Rajendran Nair P. ). Mathew
Chairman Managing Director
Sd/-
Place: Mumbai Milind Nigam
Date: July 25, 2008 Company Secretary
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Inter-connected Stock Exchange of India Ltd.

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

REGISTRATION DETAILS

Registration No.:

Balance Sheet Date:

Public Issug

Bonus Issue

V.

U 67120 MH 2005 PLC 157556 |' State Code:

H

L 31.03.2008 |

CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR

POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEVELOPMEMNT OF FUNDS
(AMOURNT IN RS. THOUSANDS)

Total Liabilities

SOURCES OF FUNDS

| NIL | Rights 1ssue MIL
| HIL | Private Placement [ NIL
L 843064 | Total Assets 5,63,083

il

Paid up Capital I 1,400 |

Deferred Tax Liability (Net) | 8,025 | Reserves & Surplus 3,69,058
Secured Loan |_ NIL [ Unsecured Loan NIL
APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Met Fixed Assets [ i | Investments
Net Current Assets I 2i6h684 | Misc. Expenditure
Accumulated Losses I MIL l

PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY (AMOUNT IN RS. THOUSANDS)

Turnover | 69,144 | Total Expenditure 46,110
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax | 23,034 | Profit/ (Loss) after Tax
Earnings per share | 8.62 | Dividend Rate

GENERIC NAMES OF PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS / SERVICES OF THE COMPANY

Itern Code No.

Product Description

MIL

|

A

— INTER-CONNERTED STOCKEXTHANBEUFINDIALTR. | TENTH ANNUAL REPORT 2007-18

B e ——— — — ——






